
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH MEETING POSTIN~t  ~~~.~ ~~~ 
`T~i 

~k-~"t~i 1C1 ~c~.J 4i' lEr~ AS AMENDED 8/18/22 r~i 1>' G `~
;l~ti?~~~~,P~~it~,.~jf~ 

Meeting: Planning Board i `~ 

Date: August 22, Zozz 111 ~~1~ 18 PPt ~; 09 
Time: 7:00 PM 

Location: Memorial Hall, 3~d Floor, City Hall, 140 Main Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

This meeting of the Planning Board will be held in Memorial Hall on Monday, August 22, 2022, at 7:00 PM. 

PUBLIC ATTENDANCE IS PERMITED 

Agenda Items to be Addressed: 

1. Draft Meeting Minutes 
A. July 25, 2022 

2. Chair's Business 
A. September 26, 2022, meeting update 

3. Approval Not Required 
A. 34 Stevens Street, Map 57, Parcel 235, 236 and 237, Marlborough MA 01752 

Owner of Land: Thirty Four Stevens Street Realty Trust 
Name of Surveyor: Robert Parente (328 Desimone Drive, Marlborough, MA 01752) 
Deed Reference: Book: 25304 Page: 455 

Book: 25304 Page: 456 
Book: 25304 Page: 457 

i. Form A 
ii. ANR, Plan of Land Dated: 8/15/22 

4. Public Hearings (None) 

5. Subdivision Progress Reports 
A. 342 Sudbury Street Update 

6. Preliminary/Open Space/Limited Development Subdivision 
A. Informal Discussion 

547 Stow Road Sketch Plan of Land Open Space Development 
Name of Engineer: Vito Colonna, Connorstone Engineering (59 Granite Lane, Chester, NH 03036) 
i. Correspondence from Thomas DiPersio, City Engineer 
ii. Concept Plans 

7. Definitive Subdivision 
A. Commonwealth Heights Subdivision Expiration 

i. 7/20/20 Vote correspondence 

B. Pettes Drive, Definitive Subdivision Plan 
Map 44, Parcel 148 (0 Stevens Street), Marlborough, MA 01752 
Owner of Land: James & Rebecca Chaousis (283 Bolton Street, Marlborough, MA 01752) 
Name of Applicant: Charles Bourque (P.O. Box 642, Weston, MA 02493) 
Name of Engineer: Jason Lavoie, WSP, (100 Summer Street, 13th Floor, Boston, MA 02110) 
Deed Reference: Book: 9742 Page: 148 
i. Correspondence from Jason Grossfield, City Solicitor 
ii. Correspondence from Thomas DiPersio, City Engineer 
iii. Revised plans Dated: July 21, 2022 

THE LISTING OF TOPICS THATTHE CHAIR REASONABLY ANTICIPATES WILL BE DISCUSSED ATTHE MEETING IS NOT INTENDED AS A GUARANTEE OF THE TOPICS THAT WILL HAVE BEEN 
DISCUSSED. NOT ALL TOPICS LISTED MAY IN FACT BE DISCUSSED, AND OTHER TOPICS NOT LISTED MAY AL50 BE BROUGHT UP FOR DISCUSSION TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW. 

1 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH MEETING POSTING 
AS AMENDED 8/18/22 

8. Signs 
A. 141 Boston Post Road West (Raising Canes) 

i. Correspondence from Michael Brangwynne, Fletcher Tilton, (12 Post Office Square, 6t" FL, Boston, MA 02109) 
ii. Brand book — proposed sign locations 

9. Correspondence (None) 

10. Unfinished Business 
A. Working Group 

11. Calendar Updates 
A. Pettes Drive/Colchester Drive (0 Stevens Street), Definitive Subdivision Plan, 135 days is Sunday July 24, 2022. 

Extension granted, vote by September 12, 2022, meeting. 

12. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns (None) 

THE LISTING OF TOPICS THATTHE CHAIR REASONABLY ANTICIPATES WILL BE DISCUSSED ATTHE MEETING IS NOT INTENDED AS A GUARANTEE OF THE TOPICS THAT WILL HAVE BEEN 

DISCUSSED. NOT ALLTOPICS LISTED MAY IN FACT BE DISCUSSED, AND OTHERTOPICS NOT LISTED MAY ALSO BE BROUGHT UP FOR DISCUSSION TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW. 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

1 

1A 

Call to Order                             July 25, 2022 

 

The Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor City Hall, 140 
Main Street, Marlborough, MA.   Members present: Barbara Fenby, Sean Fay, George LaVenture, Chris Russ, Matthew 
Elder and William Fowler. Members Absent: Phil Hodge. 
 
1. Draft Meeting Minutes 

A. June 27, 2022 
On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Board voted to accept and  file the June 27, 2022, 
meeting minutes. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6‐0. 

 
2. Chair’s Business  

A. Boundary Street‐Scenic Road, hazardous tree removal, correspondence from Chris White 
Mr. LaVenture read the July 7, 2022, correspondence from Chris White into the record.  
On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the board voted to accept and file the correspondence. Yea: 
Elder, Fay, Fowler, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6‐0. 

 
3. Approval Not Required  

A. Hager Street, Parmenter Road, Boston Post Road  
Map 62, Parcel 27 (0 Boston Post Road East), Marlborough MA 01752 
i. Form A 
ii. ANR, Plan of Land     Dated:  6/3/22 
iii. Engineering review, Thomas DiPersio, City Engineer 

Mr. LaVenture read the July 20, 2022, correspondence from Thomas DiPersio into the record.  
 
On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the correspondence and 
endorse  the below  referenced Approval Not Required, Plan of Land dated  June 3, 2022, as Approval Not 
Required under  the Subdivision Control Law. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. 
Motion carried. 6‐0.  

 
Applicant:     South Coast Advisors, LLC (2 Monroe Parkway, Wareham, MA 02571) 
Land Surveyor:  Cliff Rober, Engineering Design Consultants, Inc.  

(32 Turnpike Road, Southborough, MA 01772) 
Deed Reference:  Middlesex South registry of Deeds    

Book: 68980  Page: 591 
      Book: 68015  Page: 229 
Location:    Hager Street, Marlborough, MA, Parmenter Road, Framingham, MA,  

Boston Post Road E (Marlborough, MA) 
(Marlborough)  Map: 62    Parcel: 27  
(Marlborough)  Map: 62  Parcel: 27A 
(Framingham)  001‐02‐7708 
(Framingham)  001‐03‐6067 
(Framingham)  001‐03‐8024 

 
 
 
 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

2 

B. 351 Concord Road, Map 46, Parcel 36, Marlborough MA 01752 
i. Form A 
ii. ANR, Plan of Land     Dated:  6/14/22 
iii. Engineering review, Thomas DiPersio, City Engineer 

Mr. LaVenture read the July 20, 2022, correspondence from Thomas DiPersio into the record.  
 
On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the correspondence and 
endorse  the  below  referenced  Plan  of  Land  dated  June  14,  2022,  as  Approval  Not  Required  under  the 
Subdivision Control Law. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6‐0.  

 
Applicant:     351 Concord Road Nominee Trust (351 Concord Road, Marlborough, MA 01752) 
Land Surveyor:  Robert J. Parente, P.L.S. (328 Desimone Drive, Marlborough, MA 01752) 
Deed Reference:  Middlesex South registry of Deeds    

Book: 51973  Page: 488 
Location:    351 Concord Road, Marlborough, MA 01752 

Map: 46    Parcel: 36  
 

4. Public Hearings (None) 
 

5. Subdivision Progress Reports 
A. 342 Sudbury Street Update 

Mr. LaVenture read the July 7, 2022, correspondence from Kevin O’Malley into the record.  
On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the board voted to accept and file the correspondence. Yea: 
Elder, Fay, Fowler, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6‐0. 
 

 
6. Preliminary/Open Space/Limited Development Subdivision  

A. Beauchemin Estates, Preliminary Open Space Concept Plan  
Map 28, Parcel 18B, 689 Pleasant Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
Owner of Land:    Joyce Beauchemin Realty Trust, Timothy L. Beauchemin, Trustee  

(P.O. Box 1067, Townsend, MA 01469) 
Name of Engineer:  Daniel Koravos, P.E. (59 Granite Lane, Chester, NH 03036) 
Deed Reference:  Book: 45210   Page: 560 
i. Final Draft – Certificate of Vote, Open Space Development Special Permit ‐ VOTE 

 
Mr. Fay went over Project Findings 7.a, within the special permit to familiarize newer Board members with 
the objectives and explained how the developer needs to meet a majority of these objectives and went over 
the developers next step within the submission process, which is to submit the definitive plan.  
 
Dr.  Fenby went  over  the  objectives  and  the  Board  discussed  if  the  open  space  development met  these 
objectives: 

1. Encouraging a less sprawling form of development that would consume excessive open space, cause 
land erosion, and destroy attractive natural features of the land. 
‐ The Board determined the open space development is compact and a majority of the subdivision 

is situated away from the wetlands. 
2. Allowing for greater flexibility and creativity in the design of residential subdivisions. 

‐ The Board determined this also falls under the compactness and the developer’s willingness to 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

3 

provide barriers between abutting properties.  
3. Encouraging the permanent preservation of natural resources and open space. 

‐ The Board determined this is part of the agreement.  
4. Protecting scenic vistas. 

‐ The Board determined this objective does not apply to this subdivision. 
5. Allowing for more economical construction and maintenance of streets and utilities. 

‐ The Board determined the developer met this objective.  
6. Encouraging the production of more affordable and diverse housing types. 

‐ The Board determined these homes will have a price point flexibility.  
7. Allowing  for more  economical  construction  and maintenance  of  recreational  amenities  through 

common ownership. 
‐ The Board determined this objective does not apply to this subdivision. 

 
The Board reviewed chapter 650‐28 of the City of Marlborough Code.  
(8) Findings. The Planning Board may grant a special permit only if the Planning Board finds that: 

(a)   The development meets the objectives of an open space development listed in Subsection B. 
(b)   The  development  meets  the  design  criteria  of  an  open  space  development  listed  in 

Subsection H(7)(b). 
(c)   The development will not have a substantial or undue adverse effect upon adjacent property or 

the character of the neighborhood. 
 

On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Board voted to approve the special permit, to endorse 
the draft decision, and to confirm the findings therein. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. 
Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6‐0.  
 

B. Informal Discussion  
547 Stow Road Sketch Plan of Land Open Space Development 
Name of Engineer:  Vito Colonna, Connorstone Engineering (59 Granite Lane, Chester, NH 03036) 
i. Correspondence from Thomas DiPersio, City Engineer 

Mr. LaVenture read the July 20, 2022, correspondence from Thomas DiPersio into the record.  
On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the board voted to accept and file the correspondence. 
Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6‐0. 
 
Vito Colonna, Connorstone Engineering (59 Granite Lane, Chester, NH 03036) spoke on behalf of the applicant, 
Kendall Homes. Mr. Colonna explained they are looking to do a three Lot open space development with two 
existing ANR Lots along Stow Road. A conventional plan was created to demonstrate the number of Lots which 
could be developed, but was not provided for display. Mr. Colonna explained there is a regulation regarding 
street access which typically requires the road width to be 22‐feet, and with this portion of Stow Road being 
17‐feet wide, Mr. Colonna asked for the Board’s opinion on whether or not they should move forward with 
this open space subdivision. 
 
Dr. Fenby asked for a locus. Mr. Colonna displayed the GIS map of the parcel, and the Board discussed the 
positioning of the proposed open space 3.4‐acre parcel which includes the detention basin. Mr. Colonna went 
over the option to put an easement around the detention basin.  
 
Mr. Fay asked if the existing trail cuts through Lots 1 or 2. Mr. Colonna explained he walked the site and there 
is no evidence of this trail being used nor does it appear to exist anymore. 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

4 

Mr. Colonna confirmed the sight lines are over 300 feet.  
 
Dr. Fenby asked Mr. Colonna  to  flag  the property  so  the Board could walk  through and assess  the  traffic 
patterns.  
 
Dr. Fenby asked for Engineering to comment on the following: 

 Is there private ownership of portions of Stow Road? 

 Confirmation of Stow Road being repaved. 

 Is there extra room in the two ANR Lots along Stow Road to do a taking and widen the road? 
 
The Board decided they would provide feedback to Mr. Colonna at the August 22, 2022, meeting.  

 
7. Definitive Subdivision 

A. Colchester Drive, Definitive Subdivision Plan  
Map 44, Parcel 148 (0 Stevens Street), Marlborough, MA 01752 
Owner of Land:    James & Rebecca Chaousis (283 Bolton Street, Marlborough, MA 01752) 
Name of Applicant:  Charles Bourque (P.O. Box 642, Weston, MA 02493) 
Name of Engineer:  Jason Lavoie, WSP, (100 Summer Street, 13th Floor, Boston, MA 02110) 
Deed Reference:  Book: 9742  Page: 148 
i. Request for extension on decision  
ii. Revised plans    Dated: July 21, 2022 
iii. Emerald Acres, Arborist Letter  
 
On a motion by Dr. Fenby, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Board voted to grant the extension for the decision on the 
definitive subdivision submission for Colchester Drive (0 Stevens Street) to September 12, 2022. Yea: Fay, Elder, 
Flower, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6‐0. 
 
Mr. LaVenture read the June 6, 2022, correspondence from Emerald Acres into the record. – See attached. 
On a motion by Mr. Fay, second by Mr. Elder, the board voted to accept and file the correspondence. Yea: Elder, 
Fay, Fowler, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6‐0. 
 
iv. Engineering review letter from Thomas DiPersio, WSP response to comments 

Mr. LaVenture read the summary portion of the May 3, 2022, correspondence from Thomas DiPersio into the 
record. – See attached. 

 
Jason Lavoie, WSP, (100 Summer Street, 13th Floor, Boston, MA 02110) went over the changes on the plan. The 
name changed from Colchester Drive to Pettes Drive, which is the next name on the Veterans list. The Plan went 
from 6 Lots to 5 Lots due to the lot shape rectangle requirement in the zoning by‐law. Miscellaneous typos were 
corrected, and additional details were provided throughout the Plan.  
 
Mr. Russ asked, if the roadway layout change. Mr. Lavoie explained, no, it shifted slightly to the left.  
 
Dr. Fenby and Mr. Fay questioned if these changes represent a major change and if it would require re‐opening 
the public hearing. The Board discussed  and  agreed  they did not  feel  an  additional public hearing would be 
required but wanted to confirmation from the Legal Department. Dr. Fenby explained most of the changes are 
engineering details, per the request of Mr. DiPersio in his engineering review letter.  
 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

5 

 
On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to refer the question “Does the Legal 
Department disagree with the Board, on the determination that the revised plans are not a substantial deviation 
and would not  require an additional public hearing?”  to  the  Legal Department  for  response. Yea: Elder, Fay, 
Fowler, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6‐0. 
 
The Board discussed the options of waivers that would benefit the City and the developer.  
 
On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded Mr. Russ, the Board voted to refer the Pettes Drive Definitive Subdivision to 
Engineering for review. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6‐0. 
 

8. Signs  
A. 141 Boston Post Road West (Raising Canes) 

i. Application 
ii. Denial letter, William Paynton, Building Inspector  
iii. Brand book – proposed sign locations 
iv. Correspondence from Michael Brangwynne, Fletcher Tilton 

Mr. LaVenture read specific portions of the July 22, 2022, correspondence from Michael Brangwynne into the 
record. – See attached. 

 
Michael Brangwynne, Fletcher Tilton,  (12 Post Office Square, 6th Floor, Boston, MA 02109) and Adam Caracci, 
Raising  Cane’s  Chicken  Fingers  (6800  Bishop  Road,  Plano,  TX  75024)  spoke  on  behalf  of  this  sign  variance 
application. Mr. Caracci went over the history of Raising Canes.  
 
Mr. Brangwynne went over details within the Raising Canes brand book and explained two of the original signs 
were denied and he explained they changed these two signs to be artistic murals and is looking for the Board’s 
support in the determination that these murals are not considered flat wall signage. He argued if the Board agrees 
that the artistic murals are not considered signs their total wall signage would be 128 sq ft. 
 
Mr. Brangwynne went over the “ONE LOVE” canopy sign that was denied by the building department. He argued 
this canopy sign would been approved if the ONE LOVE language was printed on a traditional awning/canopy. The 
sign would add 17.5 sq ft to the flat wall signage, keeping it under the 150 sq ft maximum.  
 
Mr. LaVenture asked if any of the images were copy righted, trademarked or legally owned. Mr. Caracci, said the 
“One Love” is not, but could not confirm the other two murals, but explained he did not believe they were. Mr. 
Brangwynne argued the murals might have some internal significance to the founders of the restaurant but to the 
average passerby it doesn’t really have a relation to the business.  
 
The Board members discussed their opinions on the three signs, some members were for, and some were against.  
 
On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Board voted on the approval of the two artistic murals. Yea: 
Elder, Fay and Russ. Nay: Fowler, LaVenture and Fenby. Motion denied (tie) 3‐3. 
 
On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. Elder the Board voted to approve the variance for the ONE LOVE sign 
due  to  its  reasonable  request  for  the deviation of design. Yea: Elder, Fay, Russ, and Fenby. Nay:  Fowler and 
LaVenture. Motion carried. 4‐2. 
 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

6 

Mr. Brangwynne discussed the option to consider the two murals as flat wall signs and request a variance for 
additional square feet of flat wall signage. The smaller dog sign is approximately 32 sq ft and the large dog sign is 
68 sq ft.  
 
Mr. Fay reminded Mr. Caracci to not leave their welcome banner up for an unnecessary period of time.   
 
The Board and the applicant discussed the options of approving one of the two signs totaling roughly 68 sq ft. 
 
On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Fay, the Board voted on the approval of the total square footage of 
wall signs to 210 square feet +/‐ due to the set back and location of the restaurant. Yea: Elder, Fay and Russ. Nay: 
Fowler, LaVenture and Fenby. Motion denied (tie) 3‐3. 
 
Mr. Fay asked for an alternative to the heart dog sign.  
 
On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to table the consideration of the two signs. Yea: 
Elder, Fay, Fowler, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6‐0. 
 

9. Correspondence (None) 
 

10. Unfinished Business  
A. Working Group 

i. Correspondence from Donald Rider, a previous City Solicitor for the City of Marlborough 
Mr. LaVenture summarized the May 1, 2014, correspondence from Donald Rider. – See attached. 

 
ii. Correspondence from Jason Grossfield, City Solicitor 

Mr. LaVenture summarized the July 5, 2022, correspondence from Jason Grossfield.  
 
Mr. LaVenture updated the Board on discussions the Working Group had. If a Subdivision/Open Space application 
is  not  complete  the  only  options  are  to  request  the  applicant  to  request  an  extension,  or  deny  it  for  its 
incompleteness. The Board planned to discuss this further with Mr. Grossfield when he attends the August 22, 
2022, meeting. 
 
Mr. LaVenture updated the Board on the items the working group will be working through: 

1. Checklists 
2. Subdivision submission procedure and coversheets 
3. Decision making criteria  
4. Acceptance procedures 
5. Process flowcharts 
6. Boiler plates 
 

11. Calendar Updates  
A. Colchester Drive, Definitive Subdivision Plan, 135 days is Sunday July 24, 2022. One day extension granted, vote 

by July 25, 2022, meeting. 
B. Beauchemin Estates, Preliminary Open Space Concept Plan, 90 Days is August 7, 2022, vote on Special Permit by 

July 25, 2022, meeting. 
 

12. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns (None) 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

7 

 
The Board discussed specifications within the special permit process of an open space development.  
 
Mr. Elder signed the ANR plans for 351 Concord Road and 0 Boston Post Road East. 
 
 
On a motion by Mr. Fowler, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Board voted to adjourn the meeting.   Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler,  
LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6‐0. 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
 
/kmm             George LaVenture/Clerk  





1

2
3



4

5
6
7

8
9
10
11
12

13

14

15

16
17
18
19

20

21

22

23
24
25
26
27

28
29
30
31



32

33
34
35
36

37

38
39

40
41
42

43
44
45
46
47
48

49
50

51

52
53

54

55



56

57

58

59
60
61
62
63
64



WSP USA

wsp.com

PETTES DRIVE DEFINITIVE PLAN RESPONSE TO COMMENTS

Below is a response to the City of Marlborough Planning Board’s comments on the Pettes Drive
Definitive plan and supporting documents.

1. The proposed street has been renamed to Pettes Drive.

2. The planning board block has been revised.

3. The lot shape rectangles have been revised.

4. A letter from the Arborist has been attached to this submission.

5. See response #3.

6. Lot 4 has been labeled.

7. Stationing and other elements have been added.

8. Areas have been provided.

9. Bounds have been added.

10. Wide of easement revised.

11. Lot B has been changed to Parcel B.

12. This should have read “Proposed Drainage Easement” and has been changed to such.

13. A conceptual site plan showing all of the requested data has been added to the plan set.

14. Roadway grading has been revised to reflect the curb.

15. Limits of sidewalk disturbance and WCR’s have been added.

16. Roadway stationing added.

17. Material has been indicated.

18. Detail for the curb inlet has been added. See detail sheet number C-010.

19. The primary overflow structure has been added.

20. The retaining wall has been removed on Lot 1 and elevations have been added.

21. Tree plantings along road and plantings for screening have been shown.



Page 2

22. Test pit logs have been added to the plans and detail sheets.

23. There is no gas main proposed.

24. Size and type of water main added.

25. Hydrant has been added.

26. All sewer main data added.

27. All drainage data has been added.

28. Water and sewer laterals have been shown on the conceptual site plan.

29. Proposed street light located have been revised.

30. Underground electric, telephone and communications shown.

31. Limits of milling on Stevens Street has been added.

32. This drainage connection has been shown on the plans.

33. See response #18.

34. Water main has been added to the profile.

35. The proposed street does not intersect with any know ledge outcrops.

36. Yes and the detail has been added.

37. DMH #1-1 has been removed.

38. Stockpile areas have been shown.

39. Temporary sediment basin locations have been shown.

40. Any trees that shall be protected within the limits of work have been indicated.

41. Construction dewatering detail and specs have been added.

42. Construction sequencing has been added. Erosion control barrier details were provided on the
Stormwater and Erosion Control Report.

43. See response #18.

44. Flared ends are located at the sediment forebays for the outfall of the roadway drainage.

45. A general utility/ drainage trench detail has been added.

46. Dog house sewer manhole detail has been added.

47. Water service detail has been added.



Page 3

48. Additional infiltration basin details added. In the Infiltration basin notes there is a note that states the
infiltration basin shall extend a minimum of 6” in to the “C” soil horizon.

49. Plug end detail added.

50. Notes have been added.

51. Estimated construction phasing has been added.

52. Table of contents has been revised to reflect what’s in the report.

53. Appendices page numbers have been removed.

54. Proposed drainage systems for the roofs have been show on the plan and any driveways that flowed to
the street were taken in to account in the proposed runoff calculations. Its listed as “Conceptual
Driveway” in the HydroCAD sub-area.

55. The HydroCAD model was reviewed. The time of concentrations were revised to show the change from
sheet flow to shallow concentrated flow if there was a grade brake prior to the 50’.

56. Infiltration basin #2 has been revised and now drains in less than 72 hours.

57. Test pit data has been added to the detail sheets.

58. The O&M has been revised to include these sections.

59. Revised.

60. Revised.

61. Revised.

62. Name has been changed.

63. Name has been changed.

64. Revised.



 

  

 
 

 
July 22, 2022 
 
VIA EMAIL 
 
Town of Marlborough Planning Board 
c/o Katlyn Miller 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 
kmiller@marlborough-ma.gov 
 
Re: Raising Cane’s Chicken Fingers - Sign Application 
 141 Boston Post Road West (Route 20), Marlborough, Massachusetts 
 
Dear Members of the Planning Board: 
 
This letter is to being submitted with the application of Raising Cane’s Chicken Fingers 
(“Raising Cane’s”) for signage approval pursuant to Chapter 526 of the Code of the City of 
Marlborough (“Sign Ordinance”) for its location at 141 Boston Post Road West (the “Property”).  
 
On February 23, 2022, Raising Cane’s submitted its Brand Book to the City of Marlborough 
Building Department for approval of various signage at the Property, including canopy, marquee, 
flat wall, freestanding, window and menu board signs.  On June 10, 2022, Local Building 
Inspector William Payton issued an Allowable Sign Determination, which is attached hereto at 
Tab 1.  All signs were determined to be allowable as-of-right, with the exception of the proposed 
flat wall signs and canopy signs.   
 
Raising Cane’s has submitted with this appeal (the “Appeal”) a revised Brand Book, a copy of 
which is attached hereto at Tab 2.  Raising Cane’s has modified the proposed flat wall signs to 
bring them into compliance with the Sign Ordinance.  Raising Cane’s seeks a variance from the 
Sign Ordinance for approval of the proposed canopy signs.      
 
Description of Proposal 
 
Raising Cane’s was founded in 1996 by Todd Graves in Baton Rouge, LA.  Still family owned 
and operated, it today operates 545 Restaurants in 25 states and the Middle East. The 
Restaurant’s concept is focused on its One Love, the chicken finger meal. That’s all Raising 
Cane’s serves … boxes of chicken fingers, served with crinkle cut fries, coleslaw, Texas toast, 
and homemade Cane’s sauce.  
 



 
 
 
 
 

Raising Cane’s will be unique to Massachusetts in that it is one of the first national concepts with 
a single item on its menu to enter the market.  Raising Cane’s gives back to the local 
communities it serves in five core areas – education, feeding the hungry, pet welfare, promoting 
active lifestyles, and developing entrepreneurship. 
 
The Property is located on Boston Post Road (Route 20) to the west of Interstate 495, between 
Boston Post Road and Northboro Road, with access to both Boston Post Road and Northboro 
Road.  The Property is surrounded by commercial uses, including a number of fast-food retail 
establishments including MacDonald’s, Chick-fil-A, Wendy’s and Chipotle.   
 
Under the revised Brand Book, Raising Cane’s proposes various signage and artwork as depicted 
at Tab 2, including four flat wall signs, two artistic images, and lettering above the canopy at the 
Property with the company’s “One Love” slogan.   
 
Modification of Flat Wall Signs 
 
In its original Brand Book, Raising Cane’s proposed four (4) flat wall signs depicting the Raising 
Cane’s logo which were labeled as “A”, one (1) painted wall sign also depicting the Raising 
Cane’s logo labeled as “D”, and one (1) digital print of a dog wearing sunglasses on aluminum 
substrate labeled as “E”.  Local Building Inspector William Paynton included all of these signs in 
his flat wall sign calculation and cited the plans for exceeding the total allowable sign area of 
150 square feet.  See Tab 1, pp. 1-2.    
 
Raising Cane’s has modified its Brand Book to replace sign “D” – the painted wall sign 
depicting the Raising Cane’s logo – with a painted artistic mural showing a heart. 
Raising Cane’s seeks confirmation that two proposed artistic images - one showing a painted heart 
and one showing a digital image of a dog wearing sunglasses – do not meet the definition of “Sign” 
under the Sign Ordinance and therefore should not be included in total allowable sign area.  Under 
Section 226-2 of the Sign Ordinance, “Sign” is defined as: 
 

Any object, device, display or structure or part thereof which is placed outdoors or 
which is visible from outdoors, which is used to advertise, identify, display, direct 
or attract attention to an object, person, institution, organization, business, product, 
service, event or location by any means, including words, letters, figures, design, 
symbols, fixtures, colors, illumination or projected images. 

 
It is Raising Cane’s position that the two images do not fall under this definition, as they are not 
“used to advertise, identify, display, direct or attract attention to an object, person, institution, 
organization, business, product, service, event or location…”  Rather, the two murals are meant 
to serve as decorative artwork at the premises. 
 



 
 
 
 
 

Excluding these two artistic images will result in a total of four (4) wall signs, each 4’ x 8’, for a 
total flat wall sign area of 128 square feet – which is below the total allowable sign area of 150 
square feet.   
 
Raising Cane’s therefore requests that the Planning Board make a determination that the sign 
plan for flat wall signs shown in its revised Brand Book is allowable as-of-right.   
 
Canopy Lettering Variance 
 
Raising Cane’s proposes the inclusion of “One Love” canopy lettering located on top of the 
canopy at the property.  The proposed canopy letters are 20 inches tall and 10 feet, 3 3/8 inches 
wide, for a total sign area of approximately 17.5 square feet.   
 
With respect to canopy lettering, the Sign Ordinance provides that, “a sign may be located on 
any face of a canopy, marquee or awning located on the first-floor level only.”  Sign Ordinance, 
§ 526-9(B)(2)(a).  Canopy lettering is included in the total allowable sign area for flat wall signs.  
See Sign Ordinance, § 526-9(B).   
 
The Planning Board may grant a variance from the provisions of the Sign Ordinance “in specific 
cases which appear to it not to have been contemplated by this chapter, and in cases wherein 
its enforcement would involve practical difficulties if… desirable relief may be granted 
without substantially derogating from the intent and purpose of this chapter but not 
otherwise.”  Sign Ordinance, § 526-12(C)(2) (emphasis added).   
 

1. The design of the canopy at the Property does not appear to have been contemplated by 
the Sign Ordinance. 

 
It is important to note that the “canopy” in question is in fact located on the first-floor level at the 
Property.  Unlike a traditional canopy or awning - which extends out at an angle from the wall to 
which it is attached – the canopy at the Property is flat and extends straight out from the wall.  
The Sign Ordinance seems to contemplate an image being depicted on the angled part of the 
canopy or awning visible to passersby.   
 
Here, based on corporate design specifications the canopy extends straight out, and there is no 
such angled surface area onto which a canopy sign could be added.  The letters have therefore 
been added to the top of the “canopy”. Accordingly, given the design of the canopy in question, 
Raising Cane’s suggests that this is a design which has not been contemplated by the Sign 
Ordinance, and therefore is an appropriate case for a variance.   
 

2. The requested relief may be granted without substantially derogating from the intent and 
purpose of the Sign Ordinance.  

 



 
 
 
 
 

The proposed lettering may be approved without substantially derogating from the intent and the 
purpose of the Sign Ordinance.  If Raising Caine’s had designed its “canopy” with a sloped 
angle, it could place the same size “One Love” lettering on the canopy as-of-right.  The 
combined sign area of the four wall signs and the canopy lettering is 145.5 square feet – less than 
the total allowable sign area of 150 square feet at the Property.   
 
For these reasons, Raising Cane’s suggest that the allowance of its “One Love” canopy lettering 
is compliant with the intent of the Sign Ordinance, and the Planning Board should issue the 
requested variance.   
 
Conclusion 
 
For all of the foregoing reasons, Raising Cane’s respectfully requests that the Board grant the 
relief requested, and issue a determination: 
 

1. that two proposed artistic murals - one showing a heart and one showing a dog wearing 
sunglasses – do not meet the definition of “Sign” under the Sign Ordinance and therefore 
should not be included in the total allowable sign area for flat wall signs at the Property; and  
 

2. that the design of the proposed “One Love” lettering on the top of the canopy at the 
premises is not a case contemplated by the Sign Ordinance, that the lettering may be 
permitted without substantial derogation of the intent of the Sign Ordinance, and that 
therefore a variance of the Sign Ordinance is appropriate. 

 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.   
 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
Michael E. Brangwynne 
FLETCHERTILTON PC 
12 Post Office Square, 6th Floor 
Boston, MA  02109 
P: 617-336-2281 | F: 617-336-4481 
Email: mbrangwynne@fletchertilton.com 
 
 
 

mbrangwynne
New Stamp









kmiller
Typewritten Text
3A







1

Katlyn Miller

From: Katlyn Miller
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 10:51 AM
To: Katlyn Miller
Subject: FW: Sudbury st update 

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: kcoservice <kcoservice@aol.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 4:00 PM 
To: Katlyn Miller <kmiller@marlborough‐ma.gov> 
Subject: Sudbury st update  
 
Hi 
Tree cutter do in later this week ( weather permitting ) Est 2 weeks to cut trees Then stump and strip.  
 
That’s the next 4 week forecast  
 
Thx 
Kevin O’Malley  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: kcoservice <kcoservice@aol.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 12:31 PM 
To: Katlyn Miller <kmiller@marlborough‐ma.gov> 
Subject:  
 
Cutter showed up 
 
FYI  
 
Sent from my iPhone 

kmiller
Typewritten Text
5A



kmiller
Typewritten Text
6A.i





PLANNING BOARD 

Barbara L. Fenby, Chair 
.. ECEIVED Philip Hodge 

TY CLERWS OFFICE Sean N Fay. 
~~c:),;JJF Mt\RLBOROUG~eorge LaVe~ture 

1nw~,r~unv~ ~Ow,fflb' .JUL 2 3 
p 

3
: 
2 3

christopher Russ 
Matthew Elder 

Krista Holmi, Administrator 

Mr. Steven Kerrigan, City Clerk 
City of Marlborough 
140 Main St. 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Administrative Office 
135 Neil St. 

Marlboroueh. MA 01752 

RE: Commonwealth Heights Definitive Subdivision Votes 

Dear Mr. Kerrigan: 

(508) 624-6910 x33200 
kholmi@marlborough-ma.gov 

At its regularly scheduled meeting on 7/20/2020, the Planning Board took the following actions: 

On a motion by Mr. Russ, seconded by Mr. Elder it was duly voted: 

To accept and file the July 16, 2020 Commonwealth Heights Definitive Subdivision engineering review 
letter from Assistant City Engineer Collins. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, La Venture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. 
Carried 6-0. 

Waiver Votes: 
1) On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. Elder, it was duly voted: 

To grant a waiver of Section IV. Design Standard§ 676-12 for a Road Greater than 500 Feet. Yea: Elder, Fay, 
Hodge, La Venture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 6-0. 

2) On a motion by Mr. Russ, seconded by Mr. Elder, it was duly voted: 
To grant a waiver of Section V. Required Improvements for an Approved Subdivision §A676-24, B2 
to reduce pavement width from 32 feet to 28 feet. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, La Venture, Russ, Fenby. 
Nay: 0. Carried 6-0. 

3) On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. Russ, it was duly voted: 
To grant a waiver of Section V. Required Improvements for an Approved Subdivision §A676-26, A 
(1), to reduce the sidewalk width from 6 feet to 5 feet. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, La Venture, Russ, 
Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 6-0. 

4) On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. Elder, it was duly voted: 
To grant a waiver of Section V. Required Improvements for an Approved Subdivision §A676-27, A, to 
allow for a grass strip between the granite curbing and the sidewalk. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, 
La Venture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 6-0. 

5) On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. Elder, it was duly voted: 
To grant a waiver of Section V. Required Improvements for an Approved Subdivision §A676-28, A to allow 
for street tree plantings to be staggered Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, La Venture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 6-0. 

kmiller
Typewritten Text
7A.i



On a motion by Mr. La Venture, seconded by Mr. Russ, it was duly voted: 
To approve the following definitive subdivision plan with each of the five waivers granted: 

Definitive Subdivision Plan of Commonwealth Heights in Marlborough, Massachusetts 
Owner: Marlborough/Northborough Land Realty Trust 
Subdivider: Commonwealth Heights, LLC 
Prepared by: Connorstone Consulting Civil Engineers and Land Surveyors 
Date: October 24, 2019 (Last revised 7-16-20) 

Plan to be endorsed after the twenty (20) day appeal period, provided no appeal has been filed. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Barbara L. Fenby 
Chairperson 

cc: City Engineer 
Scott Weiss, The Gutierrez Company 
Connorstone 



1

Katlyn Miller

From: Jason Grossfield
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 9:27 AM
To: Katlyn Miller
Cc: Thomas DiPersio; Jeremy McManus
Subject: Question re: Public Hearing / Pettes Drive Definitive Plan

Dear Honorable Planning Board Members:  You requested an opinion as to whether the revisions (primarily 
reducing the number of lots) to the above-referenced definitive plan application require a further public 
hearing.  In my opinion, they do not.   
 
It is my understanding the number of lots on the plan was reduced from six to five in order to comply with the 
City’s zoning ordinance relative to lot shape.  Prior to the close of the public hearing, the City Engineer’s letter 
dated May 3, 2022 raised lot shape/configuration as an issue to be addressed by the applicant.  As a public 
hearing to consider a definitive subdivision plan is quasi-judicial in nature (McElderry v. Planning Bd. of 
Nantucket, 431 Mass. 722, 726 (2000)), if requested, the Board may wish to consider affording any parties 
opposing the application an opportunity for rebuttal with respect to the changes made to the plan after the 
close of the hearing.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
-Jason 
 
Jason D. Grossfield 
City Solicitor 
City of Marlborough 
City Hall, 4th Floor 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 
T: (508) 460-3771 
F: (508) 460-3698 
jgrossfield@marlborough-ma.gov 
  
This e-mail message is generated from the City of Marlborough Legal Department.  It may contain information that is privileged as an 
attorney-client communication or as attorney work-product, or that is otherwise confidential.  The information is intended to be 
disclosed solely to, and received solely by, the intended recipient, and delivery of this message to any person other than the intended 
recipient shall not compromise or waive such privilege or confidentiality.  If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that 
any distribution, disclosure, printing, copying, storage, modification or use of the contents of this e-mail, or the taking of any action in 
reliance thereon, is prohibited.  If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete it from 
your computer system.  Thank you for your cooperation. 
  
 

kmiller
Typewritten Text
7B.i



kmiller
Typewritten Text
7B.ii



44/148

S

T

E

V

E

N

S

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

U

N

I
O

N

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

S

T

E

V

E

N

S

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

O

L

D

 

C

H

A

R

T

E

R

R

O

A

D

K

I

N

G

S

 

G

R

A

N

T

R

O

A

D

D

I
R

A

D

O

 
D

R

REMAINDER

PARCEL

LOCUS

C

I

T

Y

 

O

F

 

M

A

R

L

B

O

R

O

SUBDIVISION LOCUS

"PETTES DRIVE"

N

DEFINITIVE PLAN

FOR

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS

MIDDLESEX COUNTY

MARCH 11, 2022

PROJECT LOCUS

SCALE: 1" = 150'

DRAWING INDEX

G-001 TITLE SHEET

G-002 ABUTTERS LIST

E-001 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

C-001 LOTTING PLAN

C-002 GRADING AND UTILITY PLAN

C-003 PLAN & PROFILE

C-004 CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN

C-005 EROSION CONTROL PLAN

C-006 DETAIL SHEET 1 OF 5

C-007 DETAIL SHEET 2 OF 5

C-008 DETAIL SHEET 3 OF 5

C-009 DETAIL SHEET 4 OF 5

C-010 DETAIL SHEET 5 OF 5

PREPARED FOR:

CIVIL:

WSP USA

100 SUMMER STREET

BOSTON, MA 02110

JAMES & REBECCA CHAOUSIS

283 BOLTON STREET

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752

REVISIONS:
REV NO: DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

PETTES DRIVE

PREPARED BY:

1. FOR ADDITIONAL PROPERTY LINE INFORMATION REFER TO THE DEED IN

BOOK 9742, PAGE 362 RECORDED AT THE MIDDLESEX REGISTRY OF

DEEDS.

2. CITY OF MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR'S MAP/LOT REFERENCE FOR THE

PROJECT IS MAP 44, LOT 148.

3. THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR THIS PROJECT IS RESIDENTIAL ZONES

A-2 AND A-3.

4. THIS PLANSET IS INTENDED FOR PERMITTING REVIEW AND APPROVAL

ONLY.

GENERAL NOTES

RESIDENTIAL CLASS A-2 & A-3

ZONING 

ZONING REQUIREMENTS

MINIMUM LOT AREA 18,000 S.F. 12,500 S.F.

FRONTAGE 120 FT. 100 FT.

FRONT YARD 30 FT. 20 FT.

SIDE YARD 15 FT. 15 FT.

REAR YARD 40 FT. 30 FT.

MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE 30% 30%

ZONE A-2
ZONE A-3

OWNER:

SHEET NUMBER:

G-001

PROPOSED LOTS ZONING COMPLIANCE 

ZONING CLASSIFICATION A-2/A-3 A-2 A-2 A-2 A-2

LOT AREA 20,275± S.F. 18,000± S.F. 26,142± S.F. 51,805±S.F. 24,315± S.F.

FRONTAGE 217± FT. 131± FT. 120± FT. 120± FT. 213± FT.

FRONT YARD 30 FT.    30 FT. 30 FT. 30 FT. 30 FT.

SIDE YARD 15 FT.    15 FT. 15 FT. 15 FT. 15 FT.

REAR YARD 40 FT.    40 FT. 40 FT. 40 FT. 40 FT.

LOT 1
LOT 2

LOT 3
LOT 4

LOT 5

MAP 44 LOT 148

CHARLES BOURQUE

STEVENS STREET DEVELOPMENT LLC

131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE, SUITE 1912

WALTHAM, MA 02451

APPLICANT:

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

APPROVED BY THE

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

1 7/21/22 NSBPLANNING BOARD REVISIONS



SUBDIVISION LOCUS

"PETTES DRIVE"

44/148

S

T

E

V

E

N

S

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

U

N

I
O

N

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

S

T

E

V

E

N

S

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

44/41

44/42

44/145

44/61

44/60

44/59

44/57

44/147

31/127

44/149

44/50

44/49

44/47

44/142

44/143

44/144

44/46

4

4

/

4

5

4

4

/

4

5

A

4

4

/

4

4

4

4

/

4

3

44/51B

O

L

D

 

C

H

A

R

T

E

R

R

O

A

D

K

I

N

G

S

 

G

R

A

N

T

R

O

A

D

D

I
R

A

D

O

 
D

R

REMAINDER

PARCEL

LOCUS

C

I

T

Y

 

O

F

 

M

A

R

L

B

O

R

O

5

0

0

'

 

O

F

F

S

E

T

5

0

0

'

 

O

F

F

S

E

T

S

T

E

V

E

N

S

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

30/12

30/14

44/150

44/16

31/3

31/4 31/5

31/6

31/7

31/7A

44/51A

44/51

31/15

31/16

31/14

31/13

31/9

3

1

/

1

0

31/8

44/52

44/53

31/130

31/129

31/128

31/131

31/123

31/124

31/125

31/126

3

1

/

1

1

6

31/115

44/146

4
4
/
1
3
8

44/131

44/54

44/55

44/56

44/57A

44/130

44/128A

44/128 4

4

/

1

2

8

B

4

4

/
1

2

3

4

4

/
1

2

4

4

4

/
1

2

5

44/127

44/127A

44/126

44/58

4

4

/
1

1

1

4

4

/
1

1

0

4

4

/
1

0

9

4

4

/
1

0

8

4

4

/
1

0

7

44/104

44/105

4

4

/

1

0

6

44/98

44/99

44/100

44/101

44/102

44/103

44/63

44/64

44/65

44/66

44/67
44/73

44/72

44/71

44/70

57/357

57/358

44/68

44/69

57/361

57/359

57/360

57/356

57/355

57/345A

57/345

5

7

/

3

4

8

5

7

/

3

5

4

57/353

57/352

57/351

57/350

57/349

44/40

44/39

44/32A

44/38

44/37

4

4

/
3

3

4

4

/
3

5

4

4

/
2

9

4

4

/
2

7

44/28

44/12

44/11

44/10

44/9

44/8

44/6

44/139

44/140

44/141

44/5

44/4

44/3

44/2

44/48

44/50A

O

A

K

C

R

E

S

T

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

A

N

D

R

E

W

S

 

R

O

A

D

A

N

D

E

R

S

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

G-002

1" = 150' 3/11/2022

NB JL JL

PETTES DRIVE SUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

ABUTTERS LIST
 

150

SCALE: 1" = 150'

0 300 450 600

ABUTTERS LIST

30-12

30-14

31-10

31-115

31-116

31-117

31-123

31-124

31-125

31-126

31-127

31-128

31-129

31-13

31-130

31-131

31-14

31-15

31-16

31-3

31-4

31-5

31-6

31-7

31-7A

31-8

31-9

44-10

44-100

44-101

44-102

44-103

44-104

44-105

44-106

44-107

44-108

44-109

44-11

44-110

44-111

44-12

44-123

44-124

44-125

44-126

44-127

44-127A

44-128

44-128A

44-128B

44-130

44-131

44-138

44-139

44-140

44-141

44-142

44-143

44-144

44-145

44-146

44-147

44-149

44-150

44-16

44-2

44-26

44-27

44-28

44-29

44-3

44-32A

44-33

44-37

44-38

44-39

44-4

44-40

44-41

44-42

44-43

44-44

44-45

44-45A

44-46

44-47

44-48

44-49

44-5

44-50

44-50A

44-51

44-51A

44-51B

44-52

44-53

44-54

44-55

44-56

44-57

PARCEL NUMBER
OWNER'S NAME

431-441 BOLTON STREET

BOLTON STREET

48 OAKCREST AVENUE

66 ANDREWS ROAD

59 ANDREWS ROAD

45 ANDREWS ROAD

30 BAKER DRIVE

38 BAKER DRIVE

103 ANDREWS ROAD

85 ANDREWS ROAD

98 ANDREWS ROAD

108 ANDREWS ROAD

118 ANDREWS ROAD

36 OAKCREST AVENUE

130 ANDREWS ROAD

25 BAKER DRIVE

24 OAKCREST AVENUE

345 STEVENS STREET

353 STEVENS STREET

329 STEVENS STREET

11 OAKCREST AVENUE

21 OAKCREST AVENUE

27 OAKCREST AVENUE

41 OAKCREST AVENUE

57 OAKCREST AVENUE

62 OAKCREST AVENUE

54 OAKCREST AVENUE

210 STEVENS STREET

70 OLD CHARTER ROAD

64 OLD CHARTER ROAD

11 KINGS GRANT ROAD

19 KINGS GRANT ROAD

KINGS GRANT ROAD

39 KINGS GRANT ROAD

49 KINGS GRANT ROAD

59 KINGS GRANT ROAD

65 KINGS GRANT ROAD

75 KINGS GRANT ROAD

1 UNION STREET

83 KINGS GRANT ROAD

91 KINGS GRANT ROAD

15 UNION STREET

100 KINGS GRANT ROAD

92 KINGS GRANT ROAD

84 KINGS GRANT ROAD

74 KINGS GRANT ROAD

21 ANDERSON ROAD

13 ANDERSON ROAD

29 ANDERSON ROAD

5 RIDGE ROAD

13 RIDGE ROAD

6 RIDGE ROAD

48 ANDERSON ROAD

68 ANDERSON ROAD

221 STEVENS STREET

239 STEVENS STREET

16 DIRADO DRIVE

24 DIRADO DRIVE

23 DIRADO DRIVE

11 DIRADO DRIVE

KINGS GRANT ROAD

80 ANDREWS ROAD

88 ANDREWS ROAD

309 STEVENS STREET

315 STEVENS STREET

25 UNION STREET

272 STEVENS STREET

UNION STREET

30 UNION STREET

28 UNION STREET

14 UNION STREET

268 STEVENS STREET

HENRY STREET

6 UNION STREET

186 STEVENS STREET

180 STEVENS STREET

172 STEVENS STREET

258 STEVENS STREET

164 STEVENS STREET

155 STEVENS STREET

159 STEVENS STREET

183 STEVENS STREET

187 STEVENS STREET

193 STEVENS STREET

197 STEVENS STREET

211 STEVENS STREET

255 STEVENS STREET

257 STEVENS STREET

259 STEVENS STREET

250 STEVENS STREET

265 STEVENS STREET

263 STEVENS STREET

73 OAKCREST AVENUE

65 OAKCREST AVENUE

81 OAKCREST AVENUE

70 OAKCREST AVENUE

78 OAKCREST AVENUE

40 ANDERSON ROAD

32 ANDERSON ROAD

24 ANDERSON ROAD

12 ANDERSON ROAD

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

BSL MARLBORO DEVELOPMENT LLC

COMEAU, JOHN W TR

GIROUX, JOSEPH R JR

ALPERT, BETTINA P

VENTURA, LISA

PIKUL, ANTHONY

DING, WEI S

PIANTEDOSI, MICHAEL

LOGAN, EILEEN

MARTIN, CHRISTOPHER T

HAFER, DONALD FREDRICK TR

LOSADA, RICARDO A

COOKE, JAMES L

PATNODE, JASON

SALITURO, FRANCESCO G TR

LIRETTE, EDGAR J

HADDAD, MATTHEW

LEAVER, CHRISTOPHER R G

MCCARTHY, MICHAEL K

JOHNSON, CHRISTOPHER R W

CAVICCHI, PAULINE M LI EST

AYKANIAN, AARON S

KEIGWIN, RICHARD P

BOOTH, SHELAGH

MCKEAN, JAIMIE A

ADAMOWICZ, MATTHEW A

TORRES, DIRIAN

CORMIER, DAVID P

DUQUETTE, GEORGE T

SCANNELL, BRIAN M

DIEHL, SCOTT

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

AUDEBRAND, EMILIEN

ARROYO, MICHAEL

BONINA, ROBERT P

BELAIR REALTY LLC

DOULIN, BETTE ANN TR

LOCKETT, ROSE N

WOOD, MICHAEL R

TESMER, BERNARD W

GARCIA-PELLECER, CRISTOBAL D

CANALE, BRIAN E

LAMARCHE, RICHARD L TR

GRIFFIN, CHARLES E

SUMMERLIN, CYNTHIA

CAMPBELL, DANIEL R

GONEAU, KATHLEEN M

COSTA, GILMA L

DENEEN, THOMAS S

WENZEL, LARRY A

HERRMANN, ROBERT W

STRICKLAND, CHARLES N

MORRISROE, EILEEN A

MCCURLEY, PAUL G

LOTHIAN, PETER A

LADDEN, LINDA M

TURCOTTE, BENJAMIN

MELLACE, ANTHONY S

CUTONE, JOHN O

CITY OF MARLBROUGH

FINOCCHARIO, KRISTINE

UTANO, NICHOLAS

CHAOUSIS, JAMES

CHAOUSIS, JAMES

CITY OF MARLBROUGH

GODFREY, KATHLEEN A

AGORITSAS, CATHLEEN M TR

SHEAHAN, MICHAEL T

ODONOVAN, SEAN

REIS, RENATO

MOREAU, LEIGH ANN

PETERSON, EDWARD G

GEARY, TIMOTHY F

ZOUHARIS, DEMETRIOUS

COSTA, LUANA

BARNUM, ROGER

MCCABE, RALPH F LI EST

FRASER, KYLE J

SILVA BLANCA N LI EST

STOURNARAS, JOHN

DANGELO, ALEXANDER JR

PALLY, ROSHIN KADANNA

ELIZIARIO, BRYAN R

REGO, MANUEL A

WANG, ANGELA

NASUTI JOSEPH TR

LANE, THOMAS P

SHERMAN, ERIKA J

BALDELLI, THOMAS J

SYLVESTER, THOMAS W

VILLATORO, KAREN E

LACHAPELLE, ROLAND R

GAUTHIER, ROBERT J

COGHETTO, GLEIFER

SHERMAN, JULIA P LI EST

GIONET, VINCENT R TR

KAVALESKI, JOHN J JR

NAVIN, MARIE F

SIMONEAU, DANIEL R

BAHMAD, MELISSA

PROPERTY ADDRESS

44-57A

44-58

44-59

44-6

44-60

44-61

44-63

44-64

44-65

44-66

44-67

44-68

44-69

44-70

44-71

44-72

44-73

44-8

44-9

44-98

44-99

57-345

57-345A

57-348

57-349

57-350

57-351

57-352

57-353

57-354

57-355

57-356

57-357

57-358

57-359

57-360

57-361

PARCEL NUMBER
OWNER'S NAME

16 ANDERSON ROAD

68 KINGS GRANT ROAD

56 KINGS GRANT ROAD

238 STEVENS STREET

48 KINGS GRANT ROAD

40 KINGS GRANT ROAD

24 KINGS GRANT ROAD

16 KINGS GRANT ROAD

8 KINGS GRANT ROAD

48 OLD CHARTER ROAD

42 OLD CHARTER ROAD

34 OLD CHARTER ROAD

26 OLD CHARTER ROAD

29 OLD CHARTER ROAD

39 OLD CHARTER ROAD

47 OLD CHARTER ROAD

67 OLD CHARTER ROAD

224 STEVENS STREET

218 STEVENS STREET

161 CLINTON STREET

169 CLINTON STREET

29 FOWLER STREET

39 FOWLER STREET

HENRY STREET

15 FOWLER STREET

116 STEVENS STREET

132 STEVENS STREET

140 STEVENS STREET

158 STEVENS STREET

STEVENS STREET

4 OLD CHARTER ROAD

18 OLD CHARTER ROAD

19 OLD CHARTER ROAD

11 OLD CHARTER ROAD

3 OLD CHARTER ROAD

113 STEVENS STREET

STEVENS STREET

LADRIE, BETHANY

DEPAULA, DOUGLAS

PETERS, MICHAEL R TR

MOVITZ, DAMON A

MARTIN, THOMAS A

TAYLOR, PAUL R

OATES, LUANN M TR

BROOKS, CATHERINE O

RAMOS, ROWEL

SENECAL, PATRICIA A

BENNETT, STEPHEN L

HARTSHORN, KENNETH

PLANTE, ROBERT B

NIMS, ROBERT E JR

CARREIRA, RAYMOND A

CHAVES, JOSEPH E

CABRAL, MATTHEW S

FREDETTE-GRAVES, ALYSON JANE

GASPARONI, DAVID P

SANTANA, MISSIAS L

AHERN, HAROLD M

DOUGLAS, PAUL C

COLOMBO, ROBERT A

TSARDOUNIS, GEORGE PETER TR

TSIANATELIS, MEROPI

BRECKEN, THOMAS F TR

CHU, WILSON

CHU, VINCENT

MOHRAN, SUSAN J

MOHRAN, SUSAN J

DALEY, COLIN P

VATASOIU, LUMINITA

REGAN, TIMOTHY P

GRACEY, FAWN

GRIFFIN, MARK E

HOUSE, DENNIS C

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

PROPERTY ADDRESS

APPROVED BY THE

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA
OWNED BY

JAMES CHAOUSIS

1 7/21/22 NSBPLANNING BOARD REVISIONS



STEVENS STREET

S

T

E

V

E

N

S

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

U

N

I

O

N

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

E-001

1" = 40' 3/11/2022

NB JL JL

PETTES DRIVE SUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
 

0

SCALE: 1" = 40'

40 160100

GENERAL NOTES

1. FOR ADDITIONAL PROPERTY LINE INFORMATION REFER TO THE DEED BOOK 9742, PAGE 362

RECORDED AT THE MIDDLESEX REGISTRY OF DEEDS.

2. CITY OF MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR'S MAP/LOT REFERENCE FOR THE PROJECT IS MAP 44, LOT 148.

3. THE PLAN REFERENCES ARE RECORDED IN THE MIDDLESEX REGISTRY OF DEEDS, SOUTHERN

DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: LAND COURT PLAN 19247-A, PLAN 1350 OF 1957, PLAN 688 OF 1959, PLAN

1346 OF 1967, PLAN 1557 OF 1968, PLAN 1560 OF 1968, PLAN 332 OF 1982, PLAN 1630 OF 1987 AND

PLAN 467 OF 2018.

4. THIS PLANSET IS INTENDED FOR PERMITTING REVIEW AND APPROVAL ONLY.

APPROVED BY THE

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

1. THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL ON THE GROUND FIELD SURVEY CONDUCTED BY WSP IN

JUNE OF 2021.

2. THE HORIZONTAL DATUM SHOWN HEREON IS REFERENCED TO THE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983,

MASSACHUSETTS STATE PLANE MAINLAND COORDINATE SYSTEM AND WAS ESTABLISHED UTILIZING RTK

GPS SURVEY TECHNIQUES.

3. THE VERTICAL DATUM SHOWN HEREON IS REFERENCED TO THE VERTICAL DATUM NAVD88 AND WAS

ESTABLISHED ON SITE UTILIZING RTK GPS SURVEY TECHNIQUES.

4. THE SURVEYED PROPERTY IS SUBJECT BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON. ALL

INFORMATION THAT MAY AFFECT THE QUALITY OF THE TITLE TO BOTH THE SUBJECT AND ADJOINING

PARCELS SHOULD BE VERIFIED BY AN ACCURATE AND CURRENT TITLE REPORT. THIS SURVEY WAS

PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A CURRENT TITLE REPORT.

5. THE UNDERGROUND UTILITY INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON LABELED WITH AN (R) ARE FROM RECORD

DOCUMENTS. ADDITIONAL FIELD INVESTIGATION WILL BE REQUIRED BY OTHERS TO DETERMINE THE

ACTUAL PIPE SIZE(S) AND TYPE(S).

GAS AND TELEPHONE RECORDS NOT YET RECIEVED.

6. AREAS OF THIS PARCEL WITHIN 100 FEET OF STEVENS STREET IS IN ZONE A-3, WITH THE REMAINDER

OF THE PARCEL IN ZONE A-2, WITH THE FOLLOWING DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS:

ZONE A-2 ZONE A-3

MIMIMUM LOT AREA: 18,000 S.F. 12,500 S.F.

MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE: 120 FEET 100 FEET

MINIMUM SIDE YARD:  15 FEET  15 FEET

MINIMUM FRONT YARD:  30 FEET  20 FEET

MINIMUM REAR YARD:  40 FEET  30 FEET

MAXIMUM HEIGHT:  2

1

2

 STORIES  2

1

2

 STORIES

MAXIMUM COVERAGE:  30%  30%

7. THIS PARCEL IS LOCATED WHOLLY WITHIN "ZONE X - AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD" AS SHOWN ON

FIRM FLOOD MAP NUMBER 25017C0481F, EFFECTIVE DATE 7/7/2014.

SURVEYORS NOTES

OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA
OWNED BY

JAMES CHAOUSIS

I CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE RULES AN REGULATIONS

FOR RECORDING AT THE REGISTRY OF DEEDS.

CERTIFICATION:

1 7/21/22 NSBPLANNING BOARD REVISIONS



STEVENS STREET

(PUBLIC ~ VARIABLE WIDTH)

N/F

ELIZIARIO

S40° 17' 43"E

53.15'

S

2

3

°

 
4

2

'
 
0

4

"

E

6

6

.
0

0

'

N55° 17' 56"E

1.75'

S54° 59' 16"W

26.23'

S40° 19' 30"E

106.55'

S40° 19' 30"E

101.77'

N

3

9

°
 
1

2

'
 
0

1

"
E

2

4

1

.
1

4

'

N

4
7
°
 
1
3
' 
5
9
"
W

1
4
2
.
7
5
'

S64° 25' 24"E

29.85'

N

4
2
°
 
5
8
'
 
0
1
"
E

1
1
1
.
0
0
'

S40° 19' 30"E

71.79'

N
4
9
°
 
4
0
'
 
3
0
"
E

1
6
8
.
6
7
'

S40° 19' 30"E

31.56'

S40° 19' 30"E

100.00'

S33° 57' 04"E

9.22'

S

6

4

°

 

2

4

'
 

3

9

"

E

2

0

0

.

0

0

'

S40° 17' 43"E

93.94'

N

3

9

°
 
1

2

'
 
0

1

"
E

1

2

0

.
6

1

'

N40° 21' 49"W

123.68'

N40° 21' 47"W

164.06'

N
5
0
°
 
0
5
'
 
4
3
"
E

5
2
.
0
0
'

S46° 54' 37"W

44.99'

N40° 21' 49"W

14.84'

S
5
5
°
 
0
2
'
 
0
3
"
W

1
7
0
.
0
8
'

S

1

4

°

 

2

9

'
 

1

6

"

E

1

6

4

.

9

7

'

S

1

4

°

 

2

9

'
 

1

6

"

E

2

0

3

.

2

0

'

N

3
2
°
 
1
0
' 
1
9
"
W

2
1
4
.
5
2
'

N

6

4

°

 

3

4

'
 

5

2

"

W

2

4

2

.

6

1

'

N

6

9

°

 

4

3

'

 

5

6

"

W

1

5

2

.

7

8

'

N

3

9

°
 
1

2

'
 
0

1

"
E

2

2

6

.
9

3

'

S46° 54' 37"W

49.63'

S40° 19' 30"E

118.97'

L=139.63, R=160.00

CHD=135.24

S24° 40' 30"W

S

0

°

 

1

9

'

 

3

0

"

E

1

5

0

.

3

7

'

S
4
9
°
 
4
0
'
 
3
0
"
W

1
0
9
.
6
5
'

N
4
9
°
 
4
0
'
 
3
0
"
E

1
0
9
.
6
5
'

N
4
9
°
 
4
0
'
 
3
0
"
E

1
0
9
.
6
5
'

S
4
9
°
 
4
0
'
 
3
0
"
W

1
0
9
.
6
5
'

S40° 19' 30"E

31.56'

L=23.56, R=15.00

CHD=21.21

S4° 40' 30"W

L=23.56, R=15.00

CHD=21.21

S85° 19' 30"E

S40° 19' 30"E

100.41'

S87° 58' 59"E

108.84'

L=87.27, R=100.00

CHD=84.52

N24° 40' 30"E

L=78.54, R=90.00

CHD=76.07

N24° 40' 30"E

N

0

°

 

1

9

'

 

3

0

"

W

1

5

0

.

3

7

'

N

0

°

 

1

9

'

 

3

0

"

W

1

3

0

.

5

5

'

S

0

°

 

1

9

'

 

3

0

"

E

1

5

0

.

3

7

'

L=21.03, R=25.00

CHD=20.41

S23° 46' 11"W

L=12.62, R=15.00

CHD=12.25

S23° 46' 11"W

L=289.42, R=60.00

CHD=80.00

N89° 40' 30"E

L=120.01, R=50.00

CHD=93.21

S69° 02' 37"E

L=42.02, R=50.00

CHD=40.79

S23° 47' 23"W

N

8

6

°

 

0

9

'

 

0

8

"

E

1

2

1

.

4

0

'

S

7

4

°

 

5

6

'

 

0

9

"

E

6

2

.

5

3

'

S
3
4
°
 5

7
' 5

7
"E

1
0
7
.7

5
'

L=79.16, R=50.00

CHD=71.15

N3° 09' 30"W

L=21.03, R=25.00

CHD=20.41

N24° 25' 12"W

L=12.62, R=15.00

CHD=12.25

N24° 25' 12"W

N0° 19' 30"W

19.82'

L=39.27, R=25.00

CHD=35.36

S4° 40' 30"W

L=39.27, R=25.00

CHD=35.36

S85° 19' 30"E

R=50.00

L=130.90, R=150.00

CHD=126.79

S24° 40' 30"W

S33° 57' 04"E

13.95'

S
3
3
°
 5

7
' 0

4
"
E

5
2
.8

4
'

S
5
5
°
 
0
2
'
 
0
3
"
W

1
6
6
.
8
1
'

S

8

6

°

 

2

5

'

 

2

9

"

E

1

0

9

.

6

7

'

S57° 23' 44"W

18.00'

S

5
7
°
 
2
3
'
 
4
4
"
W

1
3
2
.
0
0
'

N/F

PALLY

N/F

D'ANGELO

N/F

REGO

N/F

WANG

N/F

CUTONE

N/F

MELLACE

N/F

CHAOUSIS

N/F

LOPEZ

N/F

STOURNARAS

PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT

EASEMENT AREA: 6,935± S.F.

PROPOSED LOT 2

LOT AREA = 18,000± S.F.

LOT FRONTAGE = 130.55'

PROPOSED LOT 3

LOT AREA = 26,142± S.F.

LOT FRONTAGE = 120.00'

PROPOSED PARCEL B

LOT AREA = 72,460± S.F.

NOT TO BE CONSIDERED A

BUILDABLE LOT

PROPOSED LOT 5

LOT AREA = 24,315± S.F.

LOT FRONTAGE = 213.41'

PROPOSED LOT 1

LOT AREA = 20,275± S.F.

LOT FRONTAGE = 216.55'

ZONING SETBACK

Z
O

N
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

Z

O

N

I

N

G

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

Z

O

N

I

N

G

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

Z
O

N
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

PROPOSED LANE

"PETTES DRIVE"

LOT A

LOT AREA = 28,273± S.F.

Z

O

N

I

N

G

 

R

E

C

T

A

N

G

L

E

Z

O

N

I

N

G

 

R

E

C

T

A

N

G

L

E

Z

O

N

I

N

G

 

R

E

C

T

A

N

G

L

E

Z

O

N

I

N

G

 

R

E

C

T

A

N

G

L

E

5

0

.

0

'

50.0'

5
7
.
5
'

PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT

EASEMENT AREA: 10,020± S.F.

30.0
'

2
6
.
8
'

PROPOSED BOUND (TYP)

1

0

.
0

'

PROPOSED 10' LANDSCAPE

EASEMENT (TYP)

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS
CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

N

/

F

C

I

T

Y

 

O

F

 

M

A

R

L

B

O

R

O

U

G

H

N/F

TURCOTTE

PROPOSED LOT 4

LOT AREA = 51,805± S.F.

LOT FRONTAGE = 120.00'

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

Z

O

N

I
N

G

 
R

E

C

T

A

N

G

L

E

PROPOSED PARCEL C

LOT AREA = 24,441± S.F.

NOT TO BE CONSIDERED A

BUILDABLE LOT

RADIUS POINT OF

CUL-DE-SAC = STA 4+50.00

PROPOSED ZONING RECTANGLE

PROPOSED ZONING SETBACK

PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

EXISTING MONUMENT

PROPOSED STONE BOUND

LEGEND

CONCRETE BOUND TO BE SET

IRON PIPE FOUND

IRON ROD FOUND

CB/TBS

IPF

IRF

STONE BOUND WITH DRILL HOLE FOUNDSBDH

PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

C-001

1" = 40' 3/11/2022

NB JL JL

PETTES DRIVE SUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

LOTTING PLAN
 

GENERAL NOTES

1. FOR ADDITIONAL PROPERTY LINE INFORMATION REFER TO THE DEED BOOK 9742, PAGE 362

RECORDED AT THE MIDDLESEX REGISTRY OF DEEDS.

2. CITY OF MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR'S MAP/LOT REFERENCE FOR THE PROJECT IS MAP 44, LOT 148.

3. THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR THIS PROJECT IS ZONE A-2 AND ZONE A-3.

6. THE PLAN REFERENCES ARE RECORDED IN THE MIDDLESEX REGISTRY OF DEEDS, SOUTHERN

DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: LAND COURT PLAN 19247-A, PLAN 1350 OF 1957, PLAN 688 OF 1959, PLAN

1346 OF 1967, PLAN 1557 OF 1968, PLAN 1560 OF 1968, PLAN 332 OF 1982, PLAN 1630 OF 1987 AND

PLAN 467 OF 2018.

7. LOT B IS NOT BE CONSIDERED A BUILDABLE LOT.

8. THIS PLANSET IS INTENDED FOR PERMITTING REVIEW AND APPROVAL ONLY.

1 7/21/22 NSBPLANNING BOARD REVISIONS

OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA
OWNED BY

JAMES CHAOUSIS

1. TOTAL AREA OF ORIGINAL TRACT SHOWN ON THIS PLAN EQUALS 795,406 S.F.

1.a. AREA IN LOTS 1,2,3,4 & 5 EQUALS 140,537 S.F.

1.b. AREA IN STREETS EQUALS 28,273 S.F.

1.c. AREA IN EASEMENTS EQUALS 27,319 S.F.

1.d. AREA RESERVED FOR PARKS, SCHOOLS, ETC. EQUALS 96,901 S.F.

        TOTAL AREA OF SUBDIVISION EQUALS 265,711 S.F.

TOTAL AREA REMAINING ON ORIGINAL TRACT EQUALS 529,695 S.F.

2. STREETS:

 PETTES DRIVE:

STATION 0+00.00 TO STATION 5+00.00

TOTAL AREA OF STREETS EQUALS 28,273 S.F.

3. EASEMENTS:

DRAINAGE:

STATION 0+0.00 LT TO STATION 0+57.53 LT

STATION 4+76.00 RT TO STATION 4+95.82 RT

LANDSCAPE:

10' WIDE AROUND ENTIRE RIGHT OF WAY

TOTAL AREA OF EASEMENTS EQUALS 27,319 S.F.

4. OTHER AREAS:

PARCEL B (NOT A BUILDABLE LOT) EQUALS 72,460 S.F.

PARCEL C (NOT A BUILDABLE LOT) EQUALS 24,441 S.F.

PETTES DRIVE SUBDIVISION

SHEET NO. C-001

0

SCALE: 1" = 40'

40 160100

APPROVED BY THE

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

I CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE RULES AN REGULATIONS

FOR RECORDING AT THE REGISTRY OF DEEDS.

1. THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL ON THE GROUND FIELD SURVEY CONDUCTED BY WSP IN

JUNE OF 2021.

2. THE HORIZONTAL DATUM SHOWN HEREON IS REFERENCED TO THE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983,

MASSACHUSETTS STATE PLANE MAINLAND COORDINATE SYSTEM AND WAS ESTABLISHED UTILIZING RTK

GPS SURVEY TECHNIQUES.

3. THE VERTICAL DATUM SHOWN HEREON IS REFERENCED TO THE VERTICAL DATUM NAVD88 AND WAS

ESTABLISHED ON SITE UTILIZING RTK GPS SURVEY TECHNIQUES.

4. THE SURVEYED PROPERTY IS SUBJECT BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON. ALL

INFORMATION THAT MAY AFFECT THE QUALITY OF THE TITLE TO BOTH THE SUBJECT AND ADJOINING

PARCELS SHOULD BE VERIFIED BY AN ACCURATE AND CURRENT TITLE REPORT. THIS SURVEY WAS

PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A CURRENT TITLE REPORT.

5. THE UNDERGROUND UTILITY INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON LABELED WITH AN (R) ARE FROM RECORD

DOCUMENTS. ADDITIONAL FIELD INVESTIGATION WILL BE REQUIRED BY OTHERS TO DETERMINE THE

ACTUAL PIPE SIZE(S) AND TYPE(S).

GAS AND TELEPHONE RECORDS NOT YET RECIEVED.

6. AREAS OF THIS PARCEL WITHIN 100 FEET OF STEVENS STREET IS IN ZONE A-3, WITH THE REMAINDER

OF THE PARCEL IN ZONE A-2, WITH THE FOLLOWING DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS:

ZONE A-2 ZONE A-3

MIMIMUM LOT AREA: 18,000 S.F. 12,500 S.F.

MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE: 120 FEET 100 FEET

MINIMUM SIDE YARD:  15 FEET  15 FEET

MINIMUM FRONT YARD:  30 FEET  20 FEET

MINIMUM REAR YARD:  40 FEET  30 FEET

MAXIMUM HEIGHT:  2

1

2

 STORIES  2

1

2

 STORIES

MAXIMUM COVERAGE:  30%  30%

7. THIS PARCEL IS LOCATED WHOLLY WITHIN "ZONE X - AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD" AS SHOWN ON

FIRM FLOOD MAP NUMBER 25017C0481F, EFFECTIVE DATE 7/7/2014.

SURVEYORS NOTES

CERTIFICATION:



N/F

ELIZIARIO

2

0

0

'
 

R

I

P

A

R

I

A

N

1

0

0

'
 

R

I

P

A

R

I

A

N

N/F

PALLY

N/F

D'ANGELO

N/F

REGO

N/F

WANG

N/F

CUTONE

N/F

MELLACE

N/F

LOPEZ

N/F

STOURNARAS

1

8

"

 

P

-

D

4

5

3

4

5

4

4

5

0

4

4

9

447

446

445

452

4

5

3

4

5

4

4

5

5

4

5

6

4

5

2

4

5

6

4

5

6

4

5

5

4

5

6

4

5

5

4

5

4

4

5

3

4

5

5

4

5

4

4

5

3

4

5

2

4

5

1

444

444.5

4

5

1

4

5

1

4

5

2

4

5

3

449

451

446

439

4

5

7

4

5

8

440

442

441

4

4

1

438

443

4

4

2

4
4
5

4
4
0

4

4

8

4
4
7

4

5

0

4

4

9

4

5

3

4

5

1

4

5

2

4

3

5

442

441

4

3

6

4

3

7

4

3

8

4
3
9

4

4

0

 

P

-

1

5

"

D

1
2
" 

P
-D

447

4
4
8

4
4
7

4
4
6
.
5

446

P

-

1

8

"

D

P

-
2

4

"
D

P

-

1

2

"

D

1

2

"

 

P

-

D

4

5

7

4

5

8

4

5

6

443

4

4

2

4

4

1

448

450

+TW457.0

   BW453.0

+TW455.0

   BW451.0

TW457.0

 BW453.0

+

4
5

9

4
5

8

4
5

7

STEVENS STREET

(PUBLIC ~ VARIABLE WIDTH)

PROPOSED LOT 3

PROPOSED LOT 2

PROPOSED LOT 1

PROPOSED LOT 4

PROPOSED LOT 5

PROPOSED POURED CONCRETE

RETAINING WALL (TYP)

PROPOSED INFILTRATION

BASIN #1

PROPOSED INFILTRATION

BASIN #2

PROPOSED FOREBAY #1

PROPOSED CURB INLET

PROPOSED OVERFLOW

SPILLWAY (TYP)

PROPOSED VELOCITY DISSIPATER

WITH FLARED END SECTION

(TRAP ROCK BED COMPRISED OF

4" STONE, MINIMUM SIZE 3'(W) X

5'(L) TYP)

PROPOSED 26' ROADWAY (TYP)

PROPOSED 5.5' HMA SIDEWALK (TYP)

PROPOSED DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PROPOSED FOREBAY #2

PROPOSED SSD > 155'

PROPOSED ISD > 280'

PROPOSED SSD > 155'

PROPOSED ISD > 280'

PROPOSED LOT B

N/F

CHAOUSIS

N

/

F

C

I

T

Y

 

O

F

 

M

A

R

L

B

O

R

O

U

G

H

N/F

TURCOTTE

PROPOSED 5.5' GRASS

STRIP (TYP)

PROPOSED VERTICAL

GRANITE CURB (TYP)

HIGH POINT 356.5

PROPOSED MILL & OVERLAY (TYP)

PROPOSED OUTLET

CONTROL STRUCTURE

PROPOSED STREET TREE

ALTERNATING EVERY 40' (TYP)

PROPOSED PLANTINGS AROUND

INFILTRATION BASINS FOR

SCREENING (TYP)

UE

UP

G

W

PROPOSED EDGE OF ROAD

P-D
PROPOSED 12"Ø DRAINAGE PIPE

PROPOSED EDGE OF SIDEWALK

190

+190.0

S

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

EXISTING CONTOUR

PROPOSED CONTOUR

PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

EXISTING SEWER PIPE

EXISTING WATER SERVICE

EXISTING GAS SERVICE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

EXISTING UTILITY POLE

EXISTING RETAINING WALL

EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

190

PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT

LEGEND

PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

C-002

1" = 40' 3/11/2022

NB JL JL

PETTES DRIVE SUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN
 

GENERAL NOTES

1. FOR ADDITIONAL PROPERTY LINE INFORMATION REFER TO THE DEED BOOK 9742, PAGE 362

RECORDED AT THE MIDDLESEX REGISTRY OF DEEDS.

2. CITY OF MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR'S MAP/LOT REFERENCE FOR THE PROJECT IS MAP 44, LOT 148.

3. THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR THIS PROJECT IS ZONE A-2 AND ZONE A-3.

4. THE PROJECT SITE DATUM IS BASED ON N.A.V.D. 88.

5. THE PLANIMETRIC AND TOPOGRAPHIC SITE FEATURES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON FIELD

SURVEY WORK PERFORMED BY WSP USA, INC. IN JUNE 2021.

6. ANY EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON DIG SAFE

MARKINGS AND SHALL BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE.

7. THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WITHIN "ZONE X - AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD" AS

SHOWN ON THE FIRM FLOOD MAP NUMBER 24017C0481F, EFFECTIVE DATE 7/7/2014.

8. THE VOLUME DATA SHOWN HEREON IS APPROXIMATE AND INTENDED FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES

ONLY. INDIVIDUAL MATERIALS WERE NOT DIFFERENTIATED AND NO SWELLING OR SHRINK

FACTORS WERE USED. FOR MORE SPECIFIC INFORMATION REGARDING CUT/FILL CALCULATIONS,

CONTACT THE DESIGN ENGINEER.

9. THIS PLANSET IS INTENDED FOR PERMITTING REVIEW AND APPROVAL ONLY.

0

SCALE: 1" = 40'

40 160100

PROPOSED CUT:

PROPOSED FILL:

NET FILL:

3,231± CY

4,052± CY

821± CY

(SEE GENERAL NOTE #8)

WORK VOLUME

UNCLASSIFIED EARTH

APPROVED BY THE

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA
OWNED BY

JAMES CHAOUSIS

1 7/21/22 NSBPLANNING BOARD REVISIONS



P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 8
"
 P

V
C

 S
E

W

E
R

1
0
0
' 
(S

 =
 1

.0
%

)

P

R

O

P

O

S

E

D

 

8

"

 

P

V

C

 

S

E

W

E

R

1

3

5

'
 

(

S

 

=

 

3

.

6

%

)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 8
"
 P

V
C

 S
E

W

E
R

9
5
' 
(S

 =
 1

.0
%

)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 8
"
 P

V
C

 S
E

W

E
R

1
1
5
' 
(S

 =
 1

.0
%

)

PROPOSED SMH#2

PROPOSED DMH#1

PROPOSED CB#1 & CB#2

PROPOSED ROADWAY ℄
SLOPE = 3.0%

P

R

O

P

O

S

E

D

 
R

O

A

D

W

A

Y

 ℄

S

L

O

P

E

 
=

 
3

.
0

%

VERTICAL CURVE

P

R

O

P

O

S

E

D

 
G

R

A

D

E

PROPOSED CB#3 & CB#4

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
G

R
A

D
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
G

R
A

D
E

PROPOSED SMH#3

PROPOSED DMH#2

PROPOSED SMH#1

STEVENS STREET SIDELINE

PROPOSED

CB#5 & CB#6

PROPOSED SMH#4

PROPOSED

DMH#3

PROPOSED CB#7

PROPOSED SMH#5

PROPOSED DMH#4

EXISTING RIGHT SIDE

GRADE

EXISTING CENTER

LINE GRADE

EXISTING LEFT SIDE GRADE

PROPOSED 275' SSD

3
.
5
'

2
.
0
'

APPROX. LOCATION OF

EXISTING 12" WATER MAIN

PROPOSED 8" WATER

MAIN 5' BELOW

PROPOSED GRADE (TYP)

UE

UP

G

W

PROPOSED EDGE OF PAVEMENT

P-D
PROPOSED 12"Ø RCP DRAINAGE PIPE

P-W

EXISTING CENTER LINE PROFILE

190

+190.0

S

EXISTING LEFT SIDE PROFILE

EXISTING CONTOUR

PROPOSED CONTOUR

PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

EXISTING SEWER PIPE

EXISTING WATER SERVICE

EXISTING GAS SERVICE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

EXISTING UTILITY POLE

EXISTING RETAINING WALL

EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

190

EXISTING RIGHT SIDE PROFILE

P-S

P-G
PROPOSED GAS SERVICE

P-UGE
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC SERVICE

LEGEND

PROPOSED 8"Ø DUCTILE IRON WATER SERVICE

PROPOSED 8"Ø PVC SEWER PIPE

PROPOSED STOPPING SIGHT DISTANCE

1

8

"

 

P

-

D

 

P

-

8

"

S

 

-

 

1

3

5

'

P

-
8

"
S

 
-
 
9

4

'

P

-

8

"

S

 

-

 

1

0

0

'

P

-

8

"

S

 

-

 

1

1

7

'

P

-

8

"

W

P

-
8

"

W

P

-

8

"

W

P

-
8

"

W

4

5

3

4

5

4

4

5

0

4

4

9

4

5

2

4

5

6

456

4

5

5

4

5

4

4

5

3

4

5

5

4

5

4

4

5

3

4

5

2

4

5

1

4

5

3

 

P

-

1

5

"

D

1

2

"

 

P

-

D

4

4

8

P

-

1

8

"

D

P

-

1

2

"

D

1

2

"

 
P

-

D

-

0

+

3

2

0

+

0

0

1

+

0

0

2+00

3

+

0

0

4

+

0

0

5

+

0

5

+

0

4

5

7

4

5

8

4

5

6

P

-

U

G

E

P

-

U

G

E

P

-

U

G

E

P

-
U

G

E

+

T

 

 

 

+

 

 

 

S

T

E

V

E

N

S

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

(

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

~

 

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

)

PROPOSED RETAINING

WALL

PROPOSED 26' ROADWAY (TYP)

PROPOSED 5.5' HMA

SIDEWALK (TYP)

PROPOSED STREET LIGHT (TYP)

PROPOSED HYDRANT (TYP)

SMH#5

RIM = 454.00

INV OUT = 448.33

SMH#4

RIM = 456.34

INV IN = 447.18

INV OUT = 447.08

SMH#3

RIM = 455.35

INV IN = 446.13

INV OUT = 446.03

SMH#2

RIM = 452.35

INV IN = 445.04

INV OUT = 444.94

SMH#1

RIM = 448.80

INV IN (PROP) = 440.00

INV IN (EXIST) = 438.72

INV OUT = 438.71

DMH#4

RIM = 453.10

INV IN (CB#7) = 448.43

INV IN (DMH#3) = 445.29

INV OUT = 445.19

CB#7

RIM = 452.39

INV OUT = 448.89

CB#5

RIM = 454.68

INV OUT = 451.18

CB#6

RIM = 454.68

INV OUT = 451.18

DMH#3

RIM = 455.00

INV IN (CB#5) = 450.91

INV IN (CB#6) = 450.99

INV IN (DMH#2) = 446.59

INV OUT = 446.49

CB#3

RIM = 454.69

INV OUT = 450.69

CB#4

RIM = 454.69

INV OUT = 450.69

DMH#2

RIM = 455.27

INV IN (CB#3) = 450.29

INV IN (CB#4) = 450.37

INV OUT = 450.19

DMH#1

RIM = 452.20

INV IN (CB#1) = 447.62

INV IN (CB#2) = 447.65

INV OUT = 447.62

CB#1

RIM = 451.75

INV OUT = 447.75

CB#2

RIM = 451.75

INV OUT = 447.75

PROPOSED 5.5' GRASS

STRIP (TYP)

CB#8

RIM = 447.50

INV OUT = 443.50

DMH#5

RIM = 447.20

INV IN (CB#8) = 443.30

INV IN (RB#1 OVERFLOW) = 443.62

INV OUT = 443.00

PROPOSED 8" PVC

SEWER (TYP)

PROPOSED 6" WATER SERVICE

CONNECTION FOR HYDRANT (TYP)

PROPOSED 60 LF - 18" RCP

S=2.0%

PROPOSED 23 LF - 18" RCP

S=2.0%

PROPOSED 76 LF - 24" RCP

S=3.5% (SEE SHEET C-002)

PROPOSED 10 LF - 12" RCP

S=2.0%

PROPOSED 14 LF - 12" RCP

S=2.0%

PROPOSED 180 LF - 12" RCP

S=2.0%

PROPOSED WHEELCHAIR

RAMP & CROSSWALK (TYP)

PROPOSED VERTICAL GRANITE

CURB (TYP)

PROPOSED 16 LF - 12" RCP

S=2.0%

PROPOSED 20 LF

12" RCP S=2.0%

PROPOSED 10 LF - 12" RCP

S=1.0%

PROPOSED 13 LF

12" RCP S=1.0%

PROPOSED 66 LF - 15" RCP

S=0.5% (SEE SHEET C-002)

PROPOSED 10 LF - 12" RCP

S=2.0%

PROPOSED LIMIT OF MILL

& OVERLAY (TYP)

PROPOSED 44 LF - 12" RCP

S=2.0% (SEE SHEET C-002)
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND

ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE &

COMMUNICATION SERVICE (TYP)

1

2

"

 

P

-

D

1

2

"

 
P

-

D

EXISTING DMH

RIM = 444.28

EXIST CB = 438.20

INV IN (DMH#5) = 438.50

INV OUT = 438.10

PROPOSED 120 LF

12" RCP S=1.0%

PROPOSED LIMIT OF

MILL & OVERLAY (TYP)

PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

C-003

AS NOTED 3/11/2022

NB JL JL

PETTES DRIVE SUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

UTILITY PLAN & PROFILE
 

GENERAL NOTES

1. FOR ADDITIONAL PROPERTY LINE INFORMATION REFER TO THE DEED BOOK 9742, PAGE 362

RECORDED AT THE MIDDLESEX REGISTRY OF DEEDS.

2. CITY OF MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR'S MAP/LOT REFERENCE FOR THE PROJECT IS MAP 44, LOT 148.

3. THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR THIS PROJECT IS ZONE A-2 AND ZONE A-3.

4. THE PROJECT SITE DATUM IS BASED ON N.A.V.D. 88.

5. THIS PLANSET IS INTENDED FOR PERMITTING REVIEW AND APPROVAL ONLY.

PROPOSED ROADWAY CENTERLINE PROFILE

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=40'

VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=4'

PROPOSED ROADWAY PLAN VIEW

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=40'

APPROVED BY THE

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA
OWNED BY

JAMES CHAOUSIS

SEE CONTINUATION BELOW

SEE CONTINUATION ABOVE

1 7/21/22 NSBPLANNING BOARD REVISIONS



N/F

ELIZIARIO

2

0

0

'
 

R

I

P

A

R

I

A

N

1

0

0

'
 

R

I

P

A

R

I

A

N

N/F

PALLY

N/F

D'ANGELO

N/F

REGO

N/F

WANG

N/F

CUTONE

N/F

MELLACE

N/F

LOPEZ

N/F

STOURNARAS

1

8

"

 

P

-

D

 
P

-
8
"
S

 
-
 
1
3
5
'

P

-

8

"

S

 
-

 
9

4

'

P

-

8

"

S

 

-

 

1

0

0

'

P

-

8

"

S

 

-

 

1

1

7

'

P
-
8
"
W

P

-

8

"

W

P

-
8

"
W

P

-

8

"

W

 

P

-

1

5

"

D

1
2
" 

P
-D

P

-

1

8

"

D

P

-
2

4

"
D

P

-

1

2

"

D

1

2

"

 

P

-

D

P

-

U

G

E

P
-
U

G
E

P

-

U

G

E

P

-

U

G

E

N/F

CHAOUSIS

N

/

F

C

I

T

Y

 

O

F

 

M

A

R

L

B

O

R

O

U

G

H

N/F

TURCOTTE

4

5

3

4

5

0

4

4

9

447

446

445

4

5

2

4
5
3

4
5
5

4

5

2

444

448

444.5

4

5

1

4

5

1

4

5

2

4

5

3

449

451

450

446

439

443

440

442

441

4

4

1

438

443

4

4

2

4
4
5

4
4
0

4

3

5

442

441

4

3

6

4

3

7

4

3

8

4

4

2

4
3
9

4

4

0

4

4

1

1

5

"

 

P

-

D

1
2
" 

P
-D

447

4
4
8

4
4
7

4
4
6
.
5

4

5

7

4

5

9

4

6

0

4

6

0

4

5

9

4

5

8

4

5

7

4

5

7

4

5

6

4

5

4

4
5
3

452

4

5

4

P-6"S - 57'

P

-

6

"

S

 

-

 

5

3

'

P

-
6

"
S

 
-
 
8

6

'

P

-

6

"

S

 

-

 

7

8

'

P

-

6

"

S

 

-

 

6

9

'

P

-

2

"

F

M

 

-

 

1

1

7

'

P

-

1

"

W

P

-

1

"

W

P

-

1

"

W

P

-

1

"

W

P

-

1

"

W

P-1"W

P-UGE

P

-

U

G

E

P

-

U

G

E

P

-

U

G

E

P

-

U

G

E

P
-
U

G
E

4

4

1

4

4

0

4

3

9

4

3

8

4

3

7

4

3

6

4

3

5

4

3

4

451

1

8

"

 

P

-

D

4

5

6

4

5

6

4

5

5

4

5

4

4

5

3

4

5

5

4

5

4

4

5

3

4

5

2

4

5

1

4

5

7

4

4

8

4
4
7

4

5

0

4

4

9

4

5

3

4

5

1

4

5

2

446

P

-

1

8

"

D

P

-
2

4

"
D

P

-

1

2

"

D

4

5

6

4

5

8

4

5

7

4
5
7

4

5

6

4

5

5

1

2

"

 

P

-

D

STEVENS STREET

(PUBLIC ~ VARIABLE WIDTH)

PROPOSED LOT 3

PROPOSED LOT 2

PROPOSED LOT 1

PROPOSED LOT 4

PROPOSED LOT 5

CONCEPTUAL RETAINING WALL (TYP)

PROPOSED INFILTRATION

BASIN #1

(SEE SHEET C-002)

PROPOSED INFILTRATION

BASIN #2

(SEE SHEET C-002)

CONCEPTUAL DRIVEWAY (TYP)

PROPOSED LOT B

CONCEPTUAL HOUSE

AREA = 4,750± S.F.

GARAGE

GARAGE

GARAGE

GARAGE

GARAGE

CONCEPTUAL HOUSE

AREA = 4,750± S.F.

CONCEPTUAL HOUSE

AREA = 3,750± S.F.

CONCEPTUAL HOUSE

AREA = 4,750± S.F.

CONCEPTUAL HOUSE

AREA = 3,750± S.F.

SETBACK LINE (TYP)

CONCEPTUAL RECHARGE BASIN

CONCEPTUAL RECHARGE BASIN

CONCEPTUAL RECHARGE BASIN

CONCEPTUAL RECHARGE BASIN

CONCEPTUAL RECHARGE BASIN

UE

UP

G

W

PROPOSED EDGE OF PAVEMENT

P-D
PROPOSED DRAINAGE PIPE

190

+190.0

S

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

EXISTING CONTOUR

PROPOSED CONTOUR

PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

EXISTING SEWER PIPE

EXISTING WATER SERVICE

EXISTING GAS SERVICE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

EXISTING UTILITY POLE

EXISTING RETAINING WALL

EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

190

PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT

LEGEND

P-S
PROPOSED SEWER PIPE

P-FM
PROPOSED FORCE MAIN

P-UGE
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC SERVICE

PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

C-004

1" = 40' 7/21/2022

NB JL JL

PETTES DRIVE SUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN
 

GENERAL NOTES

1. FOR ADDITIONAL PROPERTY LINE INFORMATION REFER TO THE DEED BOOK 9742, PAGE 362

RECORDED AT THE MIDDLESEX REGISTRY OF DEEDS.

2. CITY OF MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR'S MAP/LOT REFERENCE FOR THE PROJECT IS MAP 44, LOT 148.

3. THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR THIS PROJECT IS ZONE A-2 AND ZONE A-3.

4. THE PROJECT SITE DATUM IS BASED ON N.A.V.D. 88.

5. THE PLANIMETRIC AND TOPOGRAPHIC SITE FEATURES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON FIELD

SURVEY WORK PERFORMED BY WSP USA, INC. IN JUNE 2021.

6. ANY EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON DIG SAFE

MARKINGS AND SHALL BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE.

7. THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WITHIN "ZONE X - AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD" AS

SHOWN ON THE FIRM FLOOD MAP NUMBER 24017C0481F, EFFECTIVE DATE 7/7/2014.

8. THE CONCEPTUAL HOUSES AND INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS FOR PRESENTATION PURPOSES

ONLY.

9. THIS PLANSET IS INTENDED FOR PERMITTING REVIEW AND APPROVAL ONLY.

0

SCALE: 1" = 40'

40 160100

APPROVED BY THE

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA
OWNED BY

JAMES CHAOUSIS



UE

UP

G

W

PROPOSED EDGE OF ROAD

P-D
PROPOSED 12"Ø DRAINAGE PIPE

190

+190.0

S

EXISTING CONTOUR

PROPOSED CONTOUR

PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

EXISTING SEWER PIPE

EXISTING WATER SERVICE

EXISTING GAS SERVICE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

EXISTING UTILITY POLE

EXISTING RETAINING WALL

EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

190

LEGEND

ECB#1 PROPOSED EROSION CONTROL BARRIER #1

SP
PROPOSED POTENTIAL STOCK PILE AREA

N/F

ELIZIARIO

N/F

PALLY

N/F

D'ANGELO

N/F

REGO

N/F

WANG

N/F

CUTONE

N/F

MELLACE

N/F

LOPEZ

N/F

STOURNARAS

1

8

"

 

P

-

D

4

5

3

4

5

4

4

5

0

4

4

9

447

446

445

452

4

5

3

4

5

4

4

5

5

4

5

6

4

5

2

4

5

6

4

5

6

4

5

5

4

5

6

4

5

5

4

5

4

4

5

3

4

5

5

4

5

4

4

5

3

4

5

2

4

5

1

444

444.5

4

5

1

4

5

1

4

5

2

4

5

3

449

451

446

439

4

5

7

4

5

8

440

442

441

4

4

1

438

443

4

4

2

4
4
5

4
4
0

4

4

8

4
4
7

4

5

0

4

4

9

4

5

3

4

5

1

4

5

2

4

3

5

442

441

4

3

6

4

3

7

4

3

8

4
3
9

4

4

0

 

P

-

1

5

"

D

1
2
" 

P
-D

447

4
4
8

4
4
7

4
4
6
.
5

446

P

-

1

8

"

D

P

-
2

4

"
D

P

-

1

2

"

D

1

2

"

 

P

-

D

-
0
+

3
2

0
+

0
0

1
+

0
0

2

+

0

0

3

+

0

0

4

+

0

0

5

+

0

0

5

+

0

6

-
0
+

3
2

0
+

0
0

1
+

0
0

2

+

0

0

3

+

0

0

4

+

0

0

5
+

0
0

5

+

2

8

4

5

7

4

5

8

4

5

6

443

4

4

2

4

4

1

448

450

+TW457.0

   BW453.0

+TW455.0

   BW451.0

TW457.0

 BW453.0

+

4
5
9

4
5
8

4
5
7

STEVENS STREET

(PUBLIC ~ VARIABLE WIDTH)

PROPOSED LOT 3

PROPOSED LOT 6

PROPOSED LOT 2

PROPOSED LOT 1

PROPOSED LOT 4

PROPOSED LOT 5

2

0

0

'
 

R

I

P

A

R

I

A

N

1

0

0

'
 

R

I

P

A

R

I

A

N

E

C

B

#

1

AT THE COMPLETION OF EACH CONSTRUCTION

DAY, THE SITE CONTRACTOR SHALL SWEEP

THE ROADWAY ALONG THE PROJECT SITE TO

ENSURE THE STREET IS CLEAN OF TRACKED

DIRT AND SEDIMENT FROM CONSTRUCTION

VEHICLES.

THE EXISTING DRIVEWAY SHALL SERVE AS THE

PRIMARY STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE FOR THE TEMPORARY

CONSTRUCTION ACCESS UNTIL THE PROPOSED

DRIVEWAY BASE IS INSTALLED. IF THE ASPHALT

DRIVEWAY BEGINS TO DETERIORATE, IT WILL

BE FORTIFIED  WITH 1

1

2 

" TO 2" STONE FOR A

MINIMUM DEPTH OF 40' INTO THE PROJECT SITE.

(ONLY ONE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SHALL

BE IN USE AT A TIME)

THE EXISTING CATCH BASINS

IN THE ROADWAY SHALL HAVE HIGH

FLOW SILT SACKS INSTALLED AND

MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT THE

CONSTRUCTION PHASE OF THE

PROJECT AND SHALL BE CLEANED

A MINIMUM OF ONE TIME PER WEEK

ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED DURING

CONSTRUCTION WITH EITHER BLOWN MULCH OR A ROLLED

EROSION CONTROL PRODUCT (i.e. JUTE NETTING). SLOPES

GREATER THAN 15% SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH JUTE NETTING.

ALL DISTURBED AREAS POST CONSTRUCTION SHALL  BE

STABILIZED WITH LOAM AND SEED OR EQUIVALENT AND ANY

SLOPES OF 2.5:1 OR GREATER SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH JUTE

NETTING. DEPENDING ON WEATHER CONDITIONS, THE SITE MAY

REQUIRE EITHER MULCH, STRAW/WOODCHIPS, HAY WITH A

TACKIFIER/BINDER, OR A ROLLED EROSION CONTROL PRODUCT

(i.e. JUTE NETTING). THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY WITH THE

DESIGN ENGINEER PRIOR TO STABILIZATION.

E
C

B
#
1

E
C

B
#
1

E

C

B

#

1

E

C

B

#

1

E

C

B

#
1

ECB#1

E

C

B

#

1

E

C

B

#

1

E

C

B

#

1

E
C

B
#
1

E

C

B

#

1

E

C

B

#

1

ECB#1

SP

SP

PROPOSED LOT B

N/F

CHAOUSIS

N

/

F

C

I

T

Y

 

O

F

 

M

A

R

L

B

O

R

O

U

G

H

N/F

TURCOTTE

PROPOSED 26' ROADWAY (TYP)

PROPOSED 5.5' SIDEWALK (TYP)

PROPOSED 5.5' GRASS

STRIP (TYP)

TREE TO BE RETAINED

AND PROTECTED (TYP)

PROPOSED STOCK PILE

LOCATION (TYP)

PROPOSED POTENTIAL

LOCATION FOR DEWATERING

DURING CONSTRUCTION

PROPOSED POTENTIAL

LOCATION FOR DEWATERING

DURING CONSTRUCTION

PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

C-005

1" = 40' 3/11/2022

NB JL JL

PETTES DRIVE SUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

EROSION CONTROL PLAN
 

GENERAL NOTES

1. FOR ADDITIONAL PROPERTY LINE INFORMATION REFER TO THE DEED BOOK 9742, PAGE 362

RECORDED AT THE MIDDLESEX REGISTRY OF DEEDS.

2. CITY OF MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR'S MAP/LOT REFERENCE FOR THE PROJECT IS MAP 44, LOT 148.

3. THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR THIS PROJECT IS ZONE A-2 AND ZONE A-3.

4. THE PROJECT SITE DATUM IS BASED ON N.A.V.D. 88.

5. THE PLANIMETRIC AND TOPOGRAPHIC SITE FEATURES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON FIELD

SURVEY WORK PERFORMED BY WSP USA, INC. IN JUNE 2021.

6. ANY EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON DIG SAFE

MARKINGS AND SHALL BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL TEMPORARY DRAINAGE SYSTEMS DURING CONSTRUCTION TO

ENSURE THAT THERE IS NO INCREASE IN FLOODING TO ANY OF THE ABUTTERS OR WETLAND

RESOURCES.

8. THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WITHIN "ZONE X - AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD" AS

SHOWN ON THE FIRM FLOOD MAP NUMBER 24017C0481F, EFFECTIVE DATE 7/7/2014.

9. THIS PLANSET IS INTENDED FOR PERMITTING REVIEW AND APPROVAL ONLY.

0

SCALE: 1" = 40'

40 160100

APPROVED BY THE

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA
OWNED BY

JAMES CHAOUSIS

1 7/21/22 NSBPLANNING BOARD REVISIONS

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1. ANY MINOR MODIFICATIONS (AS DETERMINED BY THE CITY ENGINEER) TO THE INFORMATION

SHOWN ON THE APPROVED SITE PLANS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY ENGINEER AS A

MINOR PLAN REVISION FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO THE WORK BEING PERFORMED.

2. ANY WORK AND MATERIAL WITHIN THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF

MARLBOROUGH REQUIREMENTS.

3. ALL HANDICAP PARKING, RAMPS, AND ACCESS SHALL CONFORM TO AAB REQUIREMENTS.

4. ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.   EROSION

CONTROL SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH CONSERVATION COMMISSION

REQUIREMENTS A STATED IN THE ORDER OF CONDITIONS.  (REFER TO EROSION CONTROL PLAN

FOR MORE DETAILS).

5. ALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNS SHALL CONFORM TO MUTCD REQUIREMENTS.

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A STREET OPENING PERMIT PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION

WITHIN THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY

7. ALL WATER AND SEWER MATERIAL AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF

MARLBOROUGH REQUIREMENTS (SEE STREET OPENING PERMIT)

8. ALL WATER AND SEWER CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

BEFORE BEING BACKFILLED

9. THE CITY SHALL BE NOTIFIED AT LEAST 24 HRS. PRIOR TO THE REQUIRED INSPECTIONS



PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

C-006

NTS 3/11/2022

NB JL JL

PETTES DRIVE SUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

DETAIL SHEET 1 OF 5

SCHEDULE OF ELEVATIONS

FINISHED GRADE

GRASS LINED

FOREBAY

2' MIN.

ESHGW & TOP OF LEDGE

SECTION

PRE-TREATMENT

VOLUME

WATER QUALITY

VOLUME

EMERGENCY OVERFLOW

OVERFLOW

DESCRIPTION

BOTTOM OF BASIN

INVERT IN

BOTTOM FOOTPRINT

FB#1

276±S.F.

445.0'±

-

446.5'±

TOP OF BASIN 447.0'±

IB#1

2,029±S.F.

443.5'±

446.5'±

446.5'±

447.0'±

IB#2

871±S.F.

438.0'±

442.5'±

442.5'±

443.0'±

INLET PIPE

NOTES

(NOT TO SCALE)

INFILTRATION BASIN

1. THE INFILTRATION BASIN MUST BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL, STATE

AND FEDERAL APPROVALS/ REGULATIONS.

2. IT IS THE SITE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THE DRAINAGE

INSTALLATION CONFORMS WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL APPROVALS/

REGULATIONS.

3. THE DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL VERIFY THE GROUNDWATER ELEVATION AND SOIL TYPE

ON-SITE WITH THE CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO INFILTRATION BASIN INSTALLATION.

4. THE DRAINAGE SYSTEMS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN WELL DRAINING SOIL MATERIALS. IF

DELETERIOUS MATERIAL IS ENCOUNTERED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE

DESIGN ENGINEER. ANY DELETERIOUS MATERIAL BELOW OR AROUND THE DRAINAGE

STRUCTURES SHALL BE REMOVED PER THE DESIGN ENGINEER'S REQUIREMENTS.

5. THE EXCAVATION FOR THE INFILTRATION SHALL EXTEND A MINIMUM OF 6" INTO THE

"C" SOIL HORIZON.

FILTERMITT OR EQUIVALENT

(NOT TO SCALE)

EROSION CONTROL BARRIER #1

1
2
"

P
R

0
T

E
C

T
E

D

 A
R

E
A

SECTION TOP VIEWSECTION END VIEW

DISTURBED AREA

VELOCITY REDUCTION

AND SETTLEMENT ZONE

F
il
t
e
r
M

it
t

1
2
"

N

A
T

U

R

A
L
 G

R

O

U

N

D

Ô F
L
O

W

DISTURBED

AREA

FLOW

12"

PR0TECTED

AREA

F
i
l
t
e

r
M

i
t
t

Ô

STRAW WATTLE OR EQUIVALENT

(NOT TO SCALE)

12" STRAW

WATTLE

2"x3' WOODEN STAKE

PLACED EVERY 5'

12"-15"

3
"
 
M

I
N

.

S
L
O

P
E

NOTES

1. THE EROSION CONTROL BARRIER SHALL BE USED TO ENCIRCLE STOCKPILE

MATERIALS.

2. THE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE PROPERLY MAINTAINED

THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A SMALL AMOUNT OF THE EROSION

CONTROL BARRIER ONSITE, FOR EMERGENCY USE.

SECTION END VIEW

EROSION CONTROL BARRIER #2

NOTES

1. THE EROSION CONTROL BARRIER SHALL BE INSTALLED AS SHOWN ON THE SITE PLAN.

2. THE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE PROPERLY MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT

CONSTRUCTION.

3. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION REGARDING THE FILTERMITT, CONTACT GROUNDSCAPES EXPRESS,

INC.

STAKES SHALL BE

PLACED 5' O.C.

FB#2

119±S.F.

440.0'±

-

442.5'±

443.0'±

APPROVED BY THE

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE: OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA
OWNED BY

JAMES CHAOUSIS

1 7/21/22 NSBPLANNING BOARD REVISIONS

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1. ANY MINOR MODIFICATIONS (AS DETERMINED BY THE CITY ENGINEER) TO THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THE APPROVED

SITE PLANS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY ENGINEER AS A MINOR PLAN REVISION FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO THE

WORK BEING PERFORMED.

2. ANY WORK AND MATERIAL WITHIN THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

REQUIREMENTS.

3. ALL HANDICAP PARKING, RAMPS, AND ACCESS SHALL CONFORM TO AAB REQUIREMENTS.

4. ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.   EROSION CONTROL SHALL CONFORM

TO THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH CONSERVATION COMMISSION REQUIREMENTS A STATED IN THE ORDER OF CONDITIONS.

(REFER TO EROSION CONTROL PLAN FOR MORE DETAILS).

5. ALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNS SHALL CONFORM TO MUTCD REQUIREMENTS.

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A STREET OPENING PERMIT PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE CITY

RIGHT-OF-WAY

7. ALL WATER AND SEWER MATERIAL AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

REQUIREMENTS (SEE STREET OPENING PERMIT)

8. ALL WATER AND SEWER CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH BEFORE BEING

BACKFILLED

9. THE CITY SHALL BE NOTIFIED AT LEAST 24 HRS. PRIOR TO THE REQUIRED INSPECTIONS

GENERAL NOTES

1. PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION, THE RECORD CONTRACTOR SHALL MEET WITH WSP TO REVIEW THE APPROVED

DESIGN PLANS AND DISCUSS CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS, REQUIREMENTS, INSPECTIONS & SCHEDULING.

2. ALL CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN SET AND ALL LOCAL, STATE AND

FEDERAL AGENCY APPROVALS AND PUBLIC/ PRIVATE UTILITY COMPANY REQUIREMENTS.

3. THE RECORD CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY WSP THREE BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO EACH CONSTRUCTION PHASE (i.e.

FOUNDATION EXCAVATION, SEPTIC INSTALLATION, DRAINAGE INSTALLATION, ETC.).

4. SEE DRAWING NUMBER A001 LANDSCAPING SITEPLAN FOR PLANTING SCHEDULE AND LAYOUT.

5. THIS PLAN IS FOR PERMITTING AND REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY.

2:1 SIDE SLOPE (TYP)



PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

C-007

NTS 3/11/2022

NB JL JL

PETTES DRIVE SUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

DETAIL SHEET 2 OF 5
OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA

OWNED BY
JAMES CHAOUSIS

APPROVED BY THE

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

1 7/21/22 NSBPLANNING BOARD REVISIONS

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1. ANY MINOR MODIFICATIONS (AS DETERMINED BY THE CITY ENGINEER) TO THE INFORMATION

SHOWN ON THE APPROVED SITE PLANS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY ENGINEER AS A MINOR

PLAN REVISION FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO THE WORK BEING PERFORMED.

2. ANY WORK AND MATERIAL WITHIN THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF

MARLBOROUGH REQUIREMENTS.

3. ALL HANDICAP PARKING, RAMPS, AND ACCESS SHALL CONFORM TO AAB REQUIREMENTS.

4. ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.   EROSION

CONTROL SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH CONSERVATION COMMISSION

REQUIREMENTS A STATED IN THE ORDER OF CONDITIONS.  (REFER TO EROSION CONTROL PLAN

FOR MORE DETAILS).

5. ALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNS SHALL CONFORM TO MUTCD REQUIREMENTS.

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A STREET OPENING PERMIT PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION

WITHIN THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY

7. ALL WATER AND SEWER MATERIAL AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF

MARLBOROUGH REQUIREMENTS (SEE STREET OPENING PERMIT)

8. ALL WATER AND SEWER CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

BEFORE BEING BACKFILLED

9. THE CITY SHALL BE NOTIFIED AT LEAST 24 HRS. PRIOR TO THE REQUIRED INSPECTIONS

GENERAL NOTES

1. PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION, THE RECORD CONTRACTOR SHALL MEET WITH WSP TO REVIEW THE APPROVED

DESIGN PLANS AND DISCUSS CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS, REQUIREMENTS, INSPECTIONS & SCHEDULING.

2. ALL CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN SET AND ALL LOCAL, STATE AND

FEDERAL AGENCY APPROVALS AND PUBLIC/ PRIVATE UTILITY COMPANY REQUIREMENTS.

3. THE RECORD CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY WSP THREE BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO EACH CONSTRUCTION PHASE (i.e.

FOUNDATION EXCAVATION, SEPTIC INSTALLATION, DRAINAGE INSTALLATION, ETC.).

4. SEE DRAWING NUMBER A001 LANDSCAPING SITEPLAN FOR PLANTING SCHEDULE AND LAYOUT.

5. THIS PLAN IS FOR PERMITTING AND REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY.



PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

C-008

NTS 3/11/2022

NB JL JL

PETTES DRIVE SUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

DETAIL SHEET 3 OF 5

(NOT TO SCALE)

TYPICAL ROADWAY SECTION

OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA
OWNED BY

JAMES CHAOUSIS

APPROVED BY THE

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

1 7/21/22 NSBPLANNING BOARD REVISIONS

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1. ANY MINOR MODIFICATIONS (AS DETERMINED BY THE CITY ENGINEER) TO THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THE APPROVED SITE PLANS

SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY ENGINEER AS A MINOR PLAN REVISION FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO THE WORK BEING PERFORMED.

2. ANY WORK AND MATERIAL WITHIN THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH REQUIREMENTS.

3. ALL HANDICAP PARKING, RAMPS, AND ACCESS SHALL CONFORM TO AAB REQUIREMENTS.

4. ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.   EROSION CONTROL SHALL CONFORM TO THE

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH CONSERVATION COMMISSION REQUIREMENTS A STATED IN THE ORDER OF CONDITIONS.  (REFER TO

EROSION CONTROL PLAN FOR MORE DETAILS).

5. ALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNS SHALL CONFORM TO MUTCD REQUIREMENTS.

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A STREET OPENING PERMIT PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY

7. ALL WATER AND SEWER MATERIAL AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH REQUIREMENTS (SEE

STREET OPENING PERMIT)

8. ALL WATER AND SEWER CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH BEFORE BEING BACKFILLED

9. THE CITY SHALL BE NOTIFIED AT LEAST 24 HRS. PRIOR TO THE REQUIRED INSPECTIONS

GENERAL NOTES

1. PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION, THE RECORD CONTRACTOR SHALL MEET WITH WSP TO REVIEW THE APPROVED DESIGN PLANS AND

DISCUSS CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS, REQUIREMENTS, INSPECTIONS & SCHEDULING.

2. ALL CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN SET AND ALL LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL AGENCY

APPROVALS AND PUBLIC/ PRIVATE UTILITY COMPANY REQUIREMENTS.

3. THE RECORD CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY WSP THREE BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO EACH CONSTRUCTION PHASE (i.e. FOUNDATION

EXCAVATION, SEPTIC INSTALLATION, DRAINAGE INSTALLATION, ETC.).

4. SEE DRAWING NUMBER A001 LANDSCAPING SITEPLAN FOR PLANTING SCHEDULE AND LAYOUT.

5. THIS PLAN IS FOR PERMITTING AND REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY.



PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

C-009

NTS 7/21/2022

NB JL JL

PETTES DRIVE SUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

DETAIL SHEET 4 OF 5
OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA

OWNED BY
JAMES CHAOUSIS

APPROVED BY THE

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

DEEP TEST HOLE DATA

SOIL TESTING DATA

DTH#W1

3.0'-8.5'

SURFACE

DEPTH FROM

0.7'-2.7' SANDY LOAM

HORIZON

B

A

SOIL 

C

DESCRIPTION

TILL

WEEPING:

PARENT:

DEPTH TO 

DEPTH TO GROUNDWATER:

STANDING:

N/A

0.0'-0.7'

>7.5'

N/A

SOIL COLOR

10YR2/1

10YR4/6

2.5Y5/4 SANDY LOAM

MOTTLES:

N/A

ESHGW: 7.5'

MATERIAL:

BEDROCK:

DTH#W3

2.0'-5.7'

SURFACE

DEPTH FROM

0.5'-2.0' SANDY LOAM

HORIZON

B

A

SOIL 

C1

DESCRIPTION

TILL

WEEPING:

PARENT:

DEPTH TO 

DEPTH TO GROUNDWATER:

STANDING:

7.5'

0.0'-0.5'

5.7'

SOIL COLOR

FINE SANDY LOAM

MOTTLES:

N/A

ESHGW: 5.7'

MATERIAL:

BEDROCK:

SANDY LOAM

MARCH 28, 2022

JASON LAVOIE P.E., WSP USA

DATES OF TESTING:

TEST BY:

UNWITNESSED 

WITNESSED BY:

>7.5'

10YR2/1

10YR4/6

2.5Y5/4

SANDY LOAM

DTH#W4

2.0'-6.0'

SURFACE

DEPTH FROM

0.5'-2.0' SANDY LOAM

HORIZON

B

A

SOIL 

C

DESCRIPTION

TILL

WEEPING:

PARENT:

DEPTH TO 

DEPTH TO GROUNDWATER:

STANDING:

N/A

0.0'-0.5'

5.7'

SOIL COLOR

SANDY LOAM

MOTTLES:

N/A

ESHGW: 5.7'

MATERIAL:

BEDROCK:

>6.0'

10YR2/1

10YR4/6

2.5Y5/4

SANDY LOAM

DTH#W5

2.5'-9.0'

SURFACE

DEPTH FROM

1.0'-2.5' SANDY LOAM

HORIZON

B

A

SOIL 

C

DESCRIPTION

TILL

WEEPING:

PARENT:

DEPTH TO 

DEPTH TO GROUNDWATER:

STANDING:

N/A

0.0'-1.0'

N/A

SOIL COLOR

SANDY LOAM

MOTTLES:

8.5'

ESHGW: 8.5'

MATERIAL:

BEDROCK:

>9.0'

10YR2/1

10YR4/6

2.5Y5/4

SANDY LOAM

5.7'-7.5' C2 SANDY LOAM2.5Y5/4

DTH#W2

3.0'-8.7'

SURFACE

DEPTH FROM

0.7'-2.7' SANDY LOAM

HORIZON

B

A

SOIL 

C

DESCRIPTION

TILL

WEEPING:

PARENT:

DEPTH TO 

DEPTH TO GROUNDWATER:

STANDING:

N/A

0.0'-0.7'

>8.7'

N/A

SOIL COLOR

10YR2/1

10YR4/6

2.5Y5/4 SANDY LOAM

MOTTLES:

7.8'

ESHGW: 7.8'

MATERIAL:

BEDROCK:

SANDY LOAM

2:1 SIDE SLOPES  (TYP)

HAY BALES AROUND EDGES  (TYP)

(NOT TO SCALE)

DEWATERING DETAIL

3"-4" RIP RAP BOTTOM  (TYP)

PLAN VIEW

CROSS SECTION

HAY BALES AROUND EDGES  (TYP)

3"-4" RIP RAP BOTTOM  (TYP)

4'

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1. ANY MINOR MODIFICATIONS (AS DETERMINED BY THE CITY ENGINEER) TO THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THE APPROVED SITE PLANS

SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY ENGINEER AS A MINOR PLAN REVISION FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO THE WORK BEING PERFORMED.

2. ANY WORK AND MATERIAL WITHIN THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH REQUIREMENTS.

3. ALL HANDICAP PARKING, RAMPS, AND ACCESS SHALL CONFORM TO AAB REQUIREMENTS.

4. ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.   EROSION CONTROL SHALL CONFORM TO THE

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH CONSERVATION COMMISSION REQUIREMENTS A STATED IN THE ORDER OF CONDITIONS.  (REFER TO

EROSION CONTROL PLAN FOR MORE DETAILS).

5. ALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNS SHALL CONFORM TO MUTCD REQUIREMENTS.

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A STREET OPENING PERMIT PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY

7. ALL WATER AND SEWER MATERIAL AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH REQUIREMENTS (SEE

STREET OPENING PERMIT)

8. ALL WATER AND SEWER CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH BEFORE BEING BACKFILLED

9. THE CITY SHALL BE NOTIFIED AT LEAST 24 HRS. PRIOR TO THE REQUIRED INSPECTIONS

GENERAL NOTES

1. PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION, THE RECORD CONTRACTOR SHALL MEET WITH WSP TO REVIEW THE APPROVED DESIGN PLANS AND

DISCUSS CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS, REQUIREMENTS, INSPECTIONS & SCHEDULING.

2. ALL CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN SET AND ALL LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL AGENCY

APPROVALS AND PUBLIC/ PRIVATE UTILITY COMPANY REQUIREMENTS.

3. THE RECORD CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY WSP THREE BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO EACH CONSTRUCTION PHASE (i.e. FOUNDATION

EXCAVATION, SEPTIC INSTALLATION, DRAINAGE INSTALLATION, ETC.).

4. SEE DRAWING NUMBER A001 LANDSCAPING SITEPLAN FOR PLANTING SCHEDULE AND LAYOUT.

5. THIS PLAN IS FOR PERMITTING AND REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY.

NOTES

1. THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH SHALL BE NOTIFIED WITHIN 48 HOURS OF ANY

DEWATERING.

2. DEWATERING SYSTEM SHALL BE INSPECTED PRIOR TO USE.

3. DURING USE THE DEWATERING SYSTEM SHALL BE MONITORED AND MAINTAINED. AT

THE END OF EACH DAY SEDIMENT AND DEBRIS SHALL BE REMOVED. IF HAYBALES

BECOME DETERIORATED THEY SHALL BE REPLACED AS NEEDED.



PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

C-010

NTS 7/21/2022

NB JL JL

PETTES DRIVE SUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

DETAIL SHEET 5 OF 5
OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA

OWNED BY
JAMES CHAOUSIS

APPROVED BY THE

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1. ANY MINOR MODIFICATIONS (AS DETERMINED BY THE CITY ENGINEER) TO THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THE APPROVED SITE PLANS

SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY ENGINEER AS A MINOR PLAN REVISION FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO THE WORK BEING PERFORMED.

2. ANY WORK AND MATERIAL WITHIN THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH REQUIREMENTS.

3. ALL HANDICAP PARKING, RAMPS, AND ACCESS SHALL CONFORM TO AAB REQUIREMENTS.

4. ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.   EROSION CONTROL SHALL CONFORM TO THE

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH CONSERVATION COMMISSION REQUIREMENTS A STATED IN THE ORDER OF CONDITIONS.  (REFER TO

EROSION CONTROL PLAN FOR MORE DETAILS).

5. ALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNS SHALL CONFORM TO MUTCD REQUIREMENTS.

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A STREET OPENING PERMIT PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY

7. ALL WATER AND SEWER MATERIAL AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH REQUIREMENTS (SEE

STREET OPENING PERMIT)

8. ALL WATER AND SEWER CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH BEFORE BEING BACKFILLED

9. THE CITY SHALL BE NOTIFIED AT LEAST 24 HRS. PRIOR TO THE REQUIRED INSPECTIONS

GENERAL NOTES

1. PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION, THE RECORD CONTRACTOR SHALL MEET WITH WSP TO REVIEW THE APPROVED DESIGN PLANS AND

DISCUSS CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS, REQUIREMENTS, INSPECTIONS & SCHEDULING.

2. ALL CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN SET AND ALL LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL AGENCY

APPROVALS AND PUBLIC/ PRIVATE UTILITY COMPANY REQUIREMENTS.

3. THE RECORD CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY WSP THREE BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO EACH CONSTRUCTION PHASE (i.e. FOUNDATION

EXCAVATION, SEPTIC INSTALLATION, DRAINAGE INSTALLATION, ETC.).

4. SEE DRAWING NUMBER A001 LANDSCAPING SITEPLAN FOR PLANTING SCHEDULE AND LAYOUT.

5. THIS PLAN IS FOR PERMITTING AND REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY.

2' WIDE RIP RAP SWALE TO

SEDIMENT FOREBAY (TYP)

PROPOSED SIDEWALK (TYP)

METAL COVER IN SIDEWALK

TO COVER SWALE

PROPOSED ROADWAY

PROPOSED GRASS STRIP

(TYP)

PROPOSED 2' WIDE CURB INLET

2'

6"

VERTICAL GRANITE CURB  (TYP)

GRANITE CURB TRANSITION  (TYP)

(NOT TO SCALE)

CURB INLET DETAIL

5.5'

5.5'

6'

VERTICAL GRANITE CURB  (TYP)



 

  

 
 

August 1, 2022 
 
VIA EMAIL 
 
Town of Marlborough Planning Board 
c/o Katlyn Miller 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 
kmiller@marlborough-ma.gov 
 
Re: Raising Cane’s Chicken Fingers - Sign Application 
 141 Boston Post Road West (Route 20), Marlborough, Massachusetts 
 
Dear Members of the Planning Board: 
 
This letter is to being submitted in relation to the application of Raising Cane’s Chicken Fingers 
(“Raising Cane’s”) for signage approval pursuant to Chapter 526 of the Code of the City of 
Marlborough (“Sign Ordinance”) for its location at 141 Boston Post Road West (the “Property”).  
 
On July 25, the Board considered Raising Cane’s request for the approval of a variance to allow 
for four wall signs, canopy lettering, and two proposed artistic murals - one showing a heart and 
one showing a dog wearing sunglasses.  The Board voted to approve the canopy lettering, but two 
motions for approval related to the artistic murals resulted in a 3-3 vote, and the motions therefore 
did not carry.  
 
In response to feedback from the Board, Raising Cane’s has prepared a revised Brand Book that 
removes the larger of the two murals showing a heart design.  Raising Cane’s now seeks a variance 
only in relation to approval of a banner which includes an image of a dog wearing sunglasses.   
 
The Building Inspector has determined that the total allowable sign area at the Property is 150 square 
feet.  The four proposed flat wall signs bearing the Raising Cane’s logo and “One Love” canopy 
letters have a total combined sign area of under 146 square feet.  Raising Cane’s hereby requests a 
variance to allow for inclusion of the 32 square foot banner, as shown on the attached Brand Book, 
which will result in the grant of 28 square feet of additional sign area. 
 
Raising Cane’s maintains that the circumstances at the Property, including the distance of the 
restaurant from the street, the presence of other buildings within sight lines, the speed of traffic along 
Route 20, and the configuration of the building with surrounding parking and drive through lanes, are 
unique and not contemplated by the Sign Ordinance.  The relief requested is minimal and may be 
granted without substantial derogation of the intent of the Sign Ordinance.  Raising Cane’s 

kmiller
Typewritten Text
8A.i



 
 
 
 
 

 

therefore submits that this an appropriate case for a variance to issue per the provision of the 
Sign Ordinance.   
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.   
 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
Michael E. Brangwynne 
FLETCHERTILTON PC 
12 Post Office Square, 6th Floor 
Boston, MA  02109 
P: 617-336-2281 | F: 617-336-4481 
Email: mbrangwynne@fletchertilton.com 
 
 
 

mbrangwynne
New Stamp



141 Boston Post Rd W/RC0622
Marlborough, MA 01752

07/28/2022

BRAND BOOK

DRAWING REVISIONS
DATE PM CHANGE

9/15/20 SH Updated siteplan & elevations, removed speaker post

9/15/20 SH Updated siteplan

4/27/21 SH Updated to monument

7/26/21 SH Updated elevations

1/11/22 SH Updated siteplan & added speaker posts

2/23/22 SH Changed to red dog

6/21/22 SH Changed to OLH

7/28/22 SH Removed OLH

PAGE 1



MCDONALD’S
DIRECTIONAL

MCDONALD’S
DIRECTIONAL

No development or LL restrictions noted as of 8/24/2020

Reuse existing pylon sign and replace face

EMC would be subject to engineering and would require
Special permit from City Council

Possibly allowed 2nd sign o� Northboro if defined as part
of Cane's entrance, NTE 25 SF

Allowed 143.25 SF of building signage.

Mural counts as signage, cannot be painted or posted
on building, must be digital print

One Love Heart and Blue Dog w/o copy are subject to
review as art

Window sign lighting is subject to review

YES

RED DOG

MURAL

FLAGS

OLH

NO

H

I

A

A

A

C

D

E

B A

G

F

GF

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

QTY. CODE DESCRIPTION

4 WS-8FT 4x8 Wall Sign

1 ONS Open Sign

1 CFNS Chicken Fingers Neon Sign

1 RD-1 Red Dog

1 CAN One Love Canopy Letters

2 DTMB DT Menuboard

2 DTSP Speaker Post

1 EPYLON Existing Pylon

1 MON Monument

Marlborough, MALocation:

Site ID: RC0622

08/25/2020Date:

AGI Rep:

AGI PM:

Drawn by:

S. Holmes

Scott Rogers

M. Folden

This document is the sole property of AGI, and all 
design, manufacturing, reproduction, use and sale 
rights regarding the same are expressly forbidden. It 
is submitted under a confidential relationship, for a 
special purpose, and the recipient, by accepting this 
document assumes custody and agrees that this 
document will not be copied or reproduced in whole 
or in part, nor its contents revealed in any manner or 
to any person except for the purpose for which it 
was tendered, nor any special features peculiar to 
this design be incorporated in other projects.

PAGE 2

SITEMAP



Marlborough, MALocation:

Site ID: RC0622

08/25/2020Date:

AGI Rep:

AGI PM:

Drawn by:

S. Holmes

Scott Rogers

M. Folden

This document is the sole property of AGI, and all 
design, manufacturing, reproduction, use and sale 
rights regarding the same are expressly forbidden. It 
is submitted under a confidential relationship, for a 
special purpose, and the recipient, by accepting this 
document assumes custody and agrees that this 
document will not be copied or reproduced in whole 
or in part, nor its contents revealed in any manner or 
to any person except for the purpose for which it 
was tendered, nor any special features peculiar to 
this design be incorporated in other projects.

Code Check FormCode Check Form
Zoning:

E-Mail:

Zip:

Re-zoning Required/Recommended: Yes

No

No

Wall Signs

Maximum Projection

Max. Letter Height:

Building Frontage % of wall area

Yes No

Yes NoNo

Max. Sign Width:

- N/A 

No

- N/A 

Does it have to be static?

- N/A 

Can price be displayed? NoEMC -   Can there be animation? Yes

Color restrictions:

Rate of change restrictions:

EMC SF restrictions:

No Monument

Yes

Minimum frontage to qualify:Are ground signs allowed? Yes

No

Placement or residential restrictions:

Street FrontageNumber of signs allowed:
Aggregate allowed:

Phone:

Is area transferable to another elevation?Yes

No

Drive - Through's - N/A 

Menu boards allowed? Yes No Quantity allowed?

Are Pre-sell boards allowed? Yes

Are SED's required? Yes NoAre menu awning allowed?

No No

�

�

� � �

�

 Raising Cane's

RC0622 Boston Post & Northboro

141 Boston Post Rd W

Business

Marlborough MA 01752

City of Marlborough
Pam Wilderman

(508) 460-3776

pwilderman@marlborough-ma.gov

�

60 ft.

100 ft.1/parcel w/ frontage & own entrance

50 SF 0.5sf/1lf of facade
on property, not over ROW 15ft + 1ft for each 10ft of sign area, max 30ft 25ft

from ground level

N/A 1

Building setback must be 30ft from public way. If between 10 and 30 ft allowed sign at 50% allowable SF and height.

Hold Time: 60 seconds, change 0.3 seconds. Must be 100ft from any other EMC.City Council may impose additional restrictions.

200ft from residential

EMC: No blinking, flashing, fluttering lights or change of light intensity, brightness or color. No grow, xray, melt, scroll, write on, travel, inverse, roll, twinkle,
snow, rotate, flash, blink, move, spin, wave, rumble or animation. ALL OTHER SIGNAGE ON PROPERTY MUST BE COMPLIANT WITH CODE
Bonus for message board: must be integral part of design, allowed 33% increase, min. 15 SF, max. 50 SF
Bonus for street number: 1sf/10sf of sign area, minimum 4sf, max 10sf.
If multiple street entrances with driveways spaced more than 250 ft apart, allowed secondary sign 25sf. Not allowed on lots with nonconforming signs and
entire site must meet landscaping requirements: 15ft wide landscape strip along street frontage, not IN ROW, must be protected by 6" vertical curbing in
heavily traveled areas. Curb openings to public street max 30ft wide.

not regulated

�

�

�

See formula 14"

N/A 1.5 SF/LFof facade attached to max.100 SF (1 frontage), 1SF/LF for 2nd frontage max. 150 SF

N/A N/A

�

� �

�

�

smallest rectangle or circle around sign

If business has frontage on more than 1 public street or public entrance on more than one facade
Allowed additional 1sf/1lf of sign area for on the additional facade. Max aggregate= 150 sf. Can only
use 2 frontages max.

�

SPECIAL PERMIT REQUIRED from City Council. sunrise to sunset-background 1 color with contrasting color for text. Sunset to sunrise, background single dark color with contrasting text. 350 nits sunset to sunrise, 6000 nits sunrise to sunset.

25% of freestanding sign NTE 24sf, must be installed on lower 1/2 of sign, auto dimmer required.

nN/A 7/8 width of facade

�

�

�

�

Building permit required for menu boards, if digital, City Council must issue special permits



Marlborough, MALocation:

Site ID: RC0622

08/25/2020Date:

AGI Rep:

AGI PM:

Drawn by:

S. Holmes

Scott Rogers

M. Folden

This document is the sole property of AGI, and all 
design, manufacturing, reproduction, use and sale 
rights regarding the same are expressly forbidden. It 
is submitted under a confidential relationship, for a 
special purpose, and the recipient, by accepting this 
document assumes custody and agrees that this 
document will not be copied or reproduced in whole 
or in part, nor its contents revealed in any manner or 
to any person except for the purpose for which it 
was tendered, nor any special features peculiar to 
this design be incorporated in other projects.

Specialized Signs

Yes

Yes No

No

- N/A 

Painted allowed on walls?

Yes No Count towards signs sq.ft.?

Quantity allowed? Size restriction?

Size restriction?

Restrictions?

Yes

No

No

Interior illuminated window signs (Neon) allowed?

Pin-Mounted Art allowed on walls? Yes No

No

No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes NoYes No

No Yes No Yes No

Yes No

� � �

�

� �

Subject to review

Subject to review
� � �

�

� � Subject to review, NTE 50%

�

Permanent Window Signs: 50% of window or door attached to max no sign permit required. Lighting is
subject to review.

Banner is fabric or similar material w/ no enclosing framework.

No sign can be painted or posted on the exterior surface of any wall, must be affixed to substantial
intermediary removable surface.

25% of sign max for business identification
No permit required if not visible from public street or
another lot
Subject to approval of City dept. coordinating site plan
approval.

� 1sf/1lf of facade, max 50sf 20ft-wall mounted 90 days/calendar year-3 events max�

�

�

�

�

�

Prohibited

Prohibited

5ft from lot line, 50ft from freestan 30sf, allowed 1, must be on a pole 20ft max for pole N/A

NO permit required for temporary window signs. 75% of window or door area attached to max. 14
days max,
Building permit required for any flagpoles
Banner: 1/street frontage if applicable. Aggregate all NTE 100sf.
Vehicle signs count a signage if vehicle is not in regular use. Follow temp sign regulations.

Open-for-business signs, promotional flags and window signs do not need permits.

� �

not regulated
4sf 4ft

� � �

� Prohibited



Marlborough, MALocation:

Site ID: RC0622

08/25/2020Date:

AGI Rep:

AGI PM:

Drawn by:

S. Holmes

Scott Rogers

M. Folden

This document is the sole property of AGI, and all 
design, manufacturing, reproduction, use and sale 
rights regarding the same are expressly forbidden. It 
is submitted under a confidential relationship, for a 
special purpose, and the recipient, by accepting this 
document assumes custody and agrees that this 
document will not be copied or reproduced in whole 
or in part, nor its contents revealed in any manner or 
to any person except for the purpose for which it 
was tendered, nor any special features peculiar to 
this design be incorporated in other projects.

Construction Sign

Construction Fence Wrap

Max # allowed?: Timeframe allowed?Max Height?:

Setbacks?:

Max SF:

Logo/Copy Restrictions?

Timeframe allowed?Yes No

Construction Banner Construction Fence Wrap

Now Hiring Banner

Indirect Illumination Allowed?

Max Height:

Setbacks?:

Now Hiring Banner(s)

 allowed?Max # allowed?:

Other restrictions?:

1 cannot block vision during construction

must be relavent to project
no

on property32sf

no permit required
can be wall mounted or freestanding

�

Banner: 1/street frontage if applicable. Aggreg 20ft-wall mounted 90 days per calendar year-3 events max

1sf/1lf of facade, max 50sf on property none
wall mounted yes-sheilded

Banners allowed attached to freestanding signs: 1 at a time. 6 sf or 2ft X width of permanent
sign frame. Attached under signs to poles



Marlborough, MALocation:

Site ID: RC0622

08/25/2020Date:

AGI Rep:

AGI PM:

Drawn by:

S. Holmes

Scott Rogers

M. Folden

This document is the sole property of AGI, and all 
design, manufacturing, reproduction, use and sale 
rights regarding the same are expressly forbidden. It 
is submitted under a confidential relationship, for a 
special purpose, and the recipient, by accepting this 
document assumes custody and agrees that this 
document will not be copied or reproduced in whole 
or in part, nor its contents revealed in any manner or 
to any person except for the purpose for which it 
was tendered, nor any special features peculiar to 
this design be incorporated in other projects.

Mail

Owner

Site Plan

Lawyer

Sign Details Sealed Engineering Addit Professional Seals

Variance Procedures

Cost of variance:

# Approved last year:

Yes No

Are variances allowed?

Yes No

Number of Document Copies (Banner):

License Required:

Mail

Business

Owner

Site Plan

In Person

Contractors

Sign Details Additional Professional Seals

Permit Requirements

Other permit costs / fees:

Cost of Permit (Sign): Cost of Permit (Banner):

NoIf electrical permit is required for ONLY the hook up of the sign, is a licensed electrician required to come in person?

Notes:

Site Plan Banner Details

From time of permit approval Time the banner is placed OtherWhen does the time frame permitted start (Banner)?

$25 application fee

�

� � � �

� � � �

8 8 8 Certified Plot plan

�

Meetings: Tuesdays as needed

Application:
https://www.marlborough-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3411/f/uploads/zba-form-full_zba_application_packe
t.pdf

no larger than 11 x 17

$375 + notifications

�

� �

�

�

� � �

3- 2 paper, 1 electroninc 3- 2 paper, 1 electroninc 3- 2 paper, 1 electroninc

�

$35 + $1/sf over 50sf $10 for each permit

2-3 weeks

� date range on permit

2015 with MA amendments

no, can email to Pam Wilderman
6 months

Application:
https://www.marlborough-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3411/f/uploads/sign_permit_application.pdf
Wiring Permit required for all illuminated signs
Site plan requirements: building, driveways, location, dimensions and sqft of all proposed signs,
location of entrances to business, LF of facades with entrances
LOA required fro permitting

poor

3 months- must submit denial letter



Scale: 3/32”=1’

ALLOWED 43.92 SF
SOUTH (SECONDARY FRONTAGE)/FRONT ELEVATION

WEST/DRIVE THRU ELEVATION

16’-7”

16’-7”

OT INTERIOR SIGN

COVE LIGHTING

COVE LIGHTING

43’-11”

96’-9”

10’-3 3/8”

1’
-8

”

A

A

E

B

16
’-

6”
A

FF
 C

EN
TE

R

 1
0

’-
0

”
A

FF

6’-6”

16
’-

6”
A

FF
 C

EN
TE

R

 1
0

’-
0

”
A

FF

6’-6”

 1
0

’-
0

”
A

FF

6’-6”

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

QTY. CODE DESCRIPTION

4 WS-8FT 4x8 Wall Sign

1 ONS Open Sign

1 CFNS Chicken Fingers Neon Sign

1 RD-1 Red Dog

1 CAN One Love Canopy Letters

2 DTMB DT Menuboard

2 DTSP Speaker Post

1 EPYLON Existing Pylon

1 MON Monument

ELEVATIONS

Marlborough, MALocation:

Site ID: RC0622

08/25/2020Date:

AGI Rep:

AGI PM:

Drawn by:

S. Holmes

Scott Rogers

M. Folden

This document is the sole property of AGI, and all 
design, manufacturing, reproduction, use and sale 
rights regarding the same are expressly forbidden. It 
is submitted under a confidential relationship, for a 
special purpose, and the recipient, by accepting this 
document assumes custody and agrees that this 
document will not be copied or reproduced in whole 
or in part, nor its contents revealed in any manner or 
to any person except for the purpose for which it 
was tendered, nor any special features peculiar to 
this design be incorporated in other projects.

PAGE 7



16’-7”

NORTH/REAR ELEVATION

COVE LIGHTING

5’-8”

Scale: 3/32”=1’

ALLOWED 99.75 SF
ON SUBSTRATEINTERIOR SIGN

43’-11”

96’-9”

EAST (PRIMARY FRONTAGE)/SIDE ENTRY ELEVATION

16’-7”

D

COVE LIGHTING A

A

C

16
’-

6”
A

FF
 C

EN
TE

R

 1
0

’-
0

”
A

FF

13
’-

9”
A

FF
 C

EN
TE

R

 3
’-

2”
A

FF

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

QTY. CODE DESCRIPTION

4 WS-8FT 4x8 Wall Sign

1 ONS Open Sign

1 CFNS Chicken Fingers Neon Sign

1 RD-1 Red Dog

1 CAN One Love Canopy Letters

2 DTMB DT Menuboard

2 DTSP Speaker Post

1 EPYLON Existing Pylon

1 MON Monument

ELEVATIONS

Marlborough, MALocation:

Site ID: RC0622

08/25/2020Date:

AGI Rep:

AGI PM:

Drawn by:

S. Holmes

Scott Rogers

M. Folden

This document is the sole property of AGI, and all 
design, manufacturing, reproduction, use and sale 
rights regarding the same are expressly forbidden. It 
is submitted under a confidential relationship, for a 
special purpose, and the recipient, by accepting this 
document assumes custody and agrees that this 
document will not be copied or reproduced in whole 
or in part, nor its contents revealed in any manner or 
to any person except for the purpose for which it 
was tendered, nor any special features peculiar to 
this design be incorporated in other projects.

PAGE 8



23
8-

1/
2”

 O
A

H73
”

98-1/2”

1-1/2” RETAINER

LEXAN FACE W/
INTERNAL

ILLUMINATION

CUTSHEET
Existing Pylon

REMOVE AND REPLACE PANEL
PAINT & CONVERT TO LEDS AS NEEDED

H

Marlborough, MALocation:

Site ID: RC0622

08/25/2020Date:

AGI Rep:

AGI PM:

Drawn by:

S. Holmes

Scott Rogers

M. Folden

This document is the sole property of AGI, and all 
design, manufacturing, reproduction, use and sale 
rights regarding the same are expressly forbidden. It 
is submitted under a confidential relationship, for a 
special purpose, and the recipient, by accepting this 
document assumes custody and agrees that this 
document will not be copied or reproduced in whole 
or in part, nor its contents revealed in any manner or 
to any person except for the purpose for which it 
was tendered, nor any special features peculiar to 
this design be incorporated in other projects.

PAGE 9



6"

4'-0"

3’-0”

6'-3"

6’-11”

SIGN AREA
18”

2’-0”

SIGN AREA

6"

8'-0"

141

BLACK ALUMINUM CAP

ALUMINUM CABINET
ALUMINUM RETAINER, PAINTED RED

ACRYLIC FACE W/ VINYL COPY,
INTERNAL LED ILLUMINATION

VINYL ADDRESS NUMBERS WHITE

BRICK BASE BY GC

ROWLOCK

grade

AGI RESPONSIBLE FOR FOUNDATION & CONCRETE PAD
2’-6”

Scale: 1/2”=1’

CUTSHEET
Monument

ALLOWED AS 2ND SIGN
SUBJECT TO REVIEW AS SECONDARY ENTRANCE

NTE 25 SF

I

Marlborough, MALocation:

Site ID: RC0622

08/25/2020Date:

AGI Rep:

AGI PM:

Drawn by:

S. Holmes

Scott Rogers

M. Folden

This document is the sole property of AGI, and all 
design, manufacturing, reproduction, use and sale 
rights regarding the same are expressly forbidden. It 
is submitted under a confidential relationship, for a 
special purpose, and the recipient, by accepting this 
document assumes custody and agrees that this 
document will not be copied or reproduced in whole 
or in part, nor its contents revealed in any manner or 
to any person except for the purpose for which it 
was tendered, nor any special features peculiar to 
this design be incorporated in other projects.

PAGE 10



8’-0”

3’
-1

0
 1

/8
”

FRONT ELEVATION

COPY & DROP SHADOW ARE AS
FOLLOWS: ‘RAISING’ IS FIRST SURFACE
APPLIED TRANSLUCENT VINYL 3M
#3630-015 ‘YELLOW’, DROP SHADOW
IS FIRST SURFACE APPLIED TRANSLUCENT
VINYL 3M #3630-53 ‘CARDINAL RED’

EMBOSSED SURFBOARD IS AS FOLLOWS:
-SIDES ARE PAINTED TO MATCH
PANTONE #109C ‘YELLOW’
-GRAPHICS ARE SECOND SURFACE
APPLIED DIGITAL PRINT

EMBOSS AROUND LETTERS IS
PAINTED SECOND SURFACE ‘BLACK’

DOUBLE EMBOSSED LETTERS ARE
PAINTED SECOND SURFACE ‘WHITE’

REGISTER MARK IS PAINTED ’BLACK’

BACKGROUND IS SURFACE APPLIED
TRANSLUCENT VINYL 3M #3630-73 ‘RED’

BORDER IS PAINTED ‘BLACK’

1/2” EMBOSS LETTERS

1/2” EMBOSS
RED BACKGROUND
1/4” EMBOSS DROP SHADOW

1/4” EMBOSS
SURFBOARD

.150” THERMO FORMED CLEAR
POLYCARBONATE FACE

COLOR CHART

3M #3630-15 ‘YELLOW’

3M #3630-73 ‘RED’

3M #3630-53 ‘CARDINAL RED’

ELECTRICAL DATA

VOLTAGE

AMPERAGE

120

1.8

24.14
Square Footage

SECTION

1 1/4” 
RETAINER

5" CABINET

3’
-9

 1
3/

16
”

 C
A

B
IN

ET
 &

 B
A

C
K

ER

2’
-0

”

0
37

 

 

6”
1/2”

3/4”

3/8” X 6” LAGBOLT

3/8” X 6” LAGBOLT

2” X 6” WOOD STUD

.040" ALUM. STAPLED TO
3MM BACK PANEL

EXISTING WALL- CONDITIONS TBD

1 1/2" X 1 1/2" X 1/8" ALUM. ANGLE BRACES
VERSILOKED TO 3MM ACM BACKER &
MECHANICALLY FASTENED TO EXISTING WALL
W/ MOUNTINGHARDWARE AS REQUIRED

3MM WHITE ACM BACK PANEL
- U.L. APPROVED ACM ONLY

.150" THERMO FORMED CLEAR
POLYCARBONATE FACE MECHANICALLY
FASTENED TO CABINET W/ #10 X 3/4" LONG
S.S.P.H. SHEET METAL SCREWS@12"O.C.

 AGILIGHT PRO215-65K-G3 WHITE LED MODULES
60 WATT LED POWER SUPPLY W/ J-BOX &
DISCONNECT SWITCH
1/2" X 6' LONG LIQUID TIGHT CONDUIT TO
OWNER PROVIDED POWER SUPPLY

NOTES:
1.) INTERIOR OF CABINET TO BE
PAINTED REFLECTIVE WHITE

1/4"Ø WEEP HOLE
W/ LIGHT SHIELD AS REQ'D

O
F 

M
O

U
N

TI
N

G

CUTSHEET
WS-8FT

NTE 143.25 SF TOTAL FOR SIGNS

A

Marlborough, MALocation:

Site ID: RC0622

08/25/2020Date:

AGI Rep:

AGI PM:

Drawn by:

S. Holmes

Scott Rogers

M. Folden

This document is the sole property of AGI, and all 
design, manufacturing, reproduction, use and sale 
rights regarding the same are expressly forbidden. It 
is submitted under a confidential relationship, for a 
special purpose, and the recipient, by accepting this 
document assumes custody and agrees that this 
document will not be copied or reproduced in whole 
or in part, nor its contents revealed in any manner or 
to any person except for the purpose for which it 
was tendered, nor any special features peculiar to 
this design be incorporated in other projects.

PAGE 11



 037

PIPE FLANGE DETAIL

1 1/2"

3 1/2"
1 

1/
2"

3 
1/

2"

1"
1"

1" 1"
OF MOUNTING

HOLES

O
F 

M
O

U
N

TI
N

G
H

O
LE

S

BLOW UP DETAIL

4 1/2"

4"

2' - 3"

11
"

1'
 -

 2
 1

/1
6"

4"1' - 7"
CL OF MOUNTING CL OF GRAPHIC CL

TB
D

1/2” GALVANIZED STEEL PIPE & FILANGES W/MILL FINISH

1/2” X 1/2” ALUM. SQUARE TUBE FRAME W/MILL FINISH

3/16” CLEAR POLYCARBONATE CASE

3/8” B BOARD
5/8” DRYWALL
TRUSSES

1/4” x 6” LAG BOLTS (TOTAL OF 4 PER FLANGE)

2”x6” BLOCKING BETWEEN TRUSSES

Scale: 1 1/4”=1’

ELECTRICAL DATA

VOLTAGE

AMPERAGE

120

2.1

ELECTRICAL DATA

120

2.1

NOTES:
1.) TRANSFORMER IS MOUNTED REMOTELY
2.) CONNECT 14 GA GROUND WIRE TO EACH
MOUNTING FLANGE & TO GROUND LUG
PROVIDED BY TRANSFORMER.
-CONNECT TRANSFORMER GROUND TO
SERVICE GROUND AT PANEL BOX

(3) STRIPS OF 1/2” WIDE BLACK VELCRO TO CLOSE
POLYCARBONATE DOOR @ TUBE FRAME
-DOOR IS SECURED W/ (2) #6 S.S.P.H. SHEET METAL SCREWS

1 1/2” CONTINUOUS PIANO HINDGE IS POP
RIVETED TO POLYCARBONATE BOTTOM & MECHANICALLY
FASTENED TO POLYCARBONATE BACKER & ALUM. TUBE
FRAME 2/ #6 S.S.P. H. SHEET METAL SCREWS

3/8” Ø THRU HOLE FOR
1/4” MOUNTING HARDWARE

THREADED HOLE FOR 1/2” Ø
GALVANIZED STEEL PIPE

1/4” GALVANIZED STEEL
PIPE FLANGE

EXISTING TRANSFORMER BOX

LIGHTING COMPONENTS
LC-2-12-3-C (2,000-12,000V 30 MA)
MOUNTED IN REMOVE TRANSFORMER BOX

SECTION VIEW

TECNOLUX SILIFLEX GTO 15

GTO WIRE

NEON LETTERS ARE
10MM VOLTEC ‘SNOW WHITE’

1/2” WIDE VELCRO

ELECTRICAL TO PASS THRU
MOUNTING TUBE TO ACCESS

REMOTE POWER IN ATTIC

NEON YELLOW SWOOPS ARE
13MM NEON VOLTARC

‘CLEAR BRITE YELLOW’

GRAB IT TUBE SUPPORTS
ARE POP RIVETEDTO BACK OF

POLYCARBONATE CASE

DOOR IS SECURED W/(2) #5 S.S.P.H.
SHEET METAL SCREWS

NEON LETTERS ARE 10MM VOLTEC ‘SNOW WHITE’

NEON YELLOW OVAL IS 13MM NEON VOLTARC ‘CLEAR BRITE YELLOW’

CUTSHEET
ONS(H)

INTERIOR SIGN
PIPE LENGTH TO BE VERIFIED

B

Marlborough, MALocation:

Site ID: RC0622

08/25/2020Date:

AGI Rep:

AGI PM:

Drawn by:

S. Holmes

Scott Rogers

M. Folden

This document is the sole property of AGI, and all 
design, manufacturing, reproduction, use and sale 
rights regarding the same are expressly forbidden. It 
is submitted under a confidential relationship, for a 
special purpose, and the recipient, by accepting this 
document assumes custody and agrees that this 
document will not be copied or reproduced in whole 
or in part, nor its contents revealed in any manner or 
to any person except for the purpose for which it 
was tendered, nor any special features peculiar to 
this design be incorporated in other projects.

PAGE 12



SECTION VIEW

PIPE FLANGE DETAIL

EXISTING TRANSFORMER BOX

 037

1 1/2"

3 1/2"

1 
1/

2"

3 
1/

2"

1"
1"

1" 1"
OF MOUNTING

HOLES

O
F 

M
O

U
N

TI
N

G
H

O
LE

S

4 1/2"

TECNOLUX SILIFLEX GTO 15

GTO WIRE

NEON LETTERS ARE
10MM VOLTEC ‘SNOW WHITE’

1/2” WIDE VELCRO

BLOW UP DETAIL

7"

4' - 6"

11
 3

/8
"

1'
 -

 2
 1

/1
6"

7"3' - 4"

CL CLOF MOUNTING CL OF GRAPHIC

TB
D

3/16” CLEAR POLYCARBONATE CASE

NEON LETTERS ARE 10MM VOLTEC ‘SNOW WHITE’

FRONT VIEW

3/8” B BOARD
5/8” DRYWALL

TRUSSES

1/4” x 6” LAG BOLTS (TOTAL OF 4 PER FLANGE)

2” x 6” BLOCKING
BETWEEN TRUSSES

Scale: 1 1/4”=1’

ELECTRICAL DATA

VOLTAGE

AMPERAGE

120

2.1

ELECTRICAL DATA

120

2.1

3/8” Ø THRU HOLE FOR
1/4” MOUNTING HARDWARE

THREADED HOLE FOR 1/2” Ø
GALVANIZED STEEL PIPE

1/4” GALVANIZED STEEL
PIPE FLANGE

(3) STRIPS OF 1/2” WIDE BLACK VELCRO TO CLOSE
POLYCARBONATE DOOR @ TUBE FRAME
-DOOR IS SECURED W/ (2) #6 S.S.P.H. SHEET METAL SCREWS

1 1/2” CONTINUOUS PIANO HINDGE IS POP
RIVETED TO POLYCARBONATE BOTTOM & MECHANICALLY
FASTENED TO POLYCARBONATE BACKER & ALUM. TUBE
FRAME 2/ #6 S.S.P. H. SHEET METAL SCREWS

NEON YELLOW SWOOPS ARE
13MM NEON VOLTARC ‘CLEAR BRITE YELLOW’

1/2” X 1/2” ALUM. SQUARE TUBE FRAME
W/ MILL FINISH

1/2” GALVANIZED STEEL PIPE & FLANGES
W/ MILL FINISH

NOTES:
1.) TRANSFORMER IS MOUNTED
REMOTELY IN ATTIC.
TRANSFORMERS ARE TO BE ELECTRONIC.

LIGHTING COMPONENTS
LC-2-12-3-C (2,000-12,000V 30 MA)
MOUNTED IN REMOVE TRANSFORMER BOX

ELECTRICAL TO PASS THRU
MOUNTING TUBE TO ACCESS

REMOTE POWER IN ATTIC

NEON YELLOW SWOOPS ARE
13MM NEON VOLTARC

‘CLEAR BRITE YELLOW’

GRAB IT TUBE SUPPORTS
ARE POP RIVETEDTO BACK OF

POLYCARBONATE CASE

DOOR IS SECURED W/(2) #5 S.S.P.H.
SHEET METAL SCREWS

CUTSHEET
Chicken Fingers Neon Sign

INTERIOR SIGN
PIPE LENGTH TO BE VERIFIED

C

Marlborough, MALocation:

Site ID: RC0622

08/25/2020Date:

AGI Rep:

AGI PM:

Drawn by:

S. Holmes

Scott Rogers

M. Folden

This document is the sole property of AGI, and all 
design, manufacturing, reproduction, use and sale 
rights regarding the same are expressly forbidden. It 
is submitted under a confidential relationship, for a 
special purpose, and the recipient, by accepting this 
document assumes custody and agrees that this 
document will not be copied or reproduced in whole 
or in part, nor its contents revealed in any manner or 
to any person except for the purpose for which it 
was tendered, nor any special features peculiar to 
this design be incorporated in other projects.

PAGE 13



32.00
Square Footage

THIS IS A DIGITAL PRINT ON ALUMINUM SUBSTRATE AND RIGID.

48"

96"

ALUMINUM SUBSTRATE

EXTERIOR WALL

SIDE ELEVATION

±
5’

-1
"

±6"

GALVANIZED  90°  ELBOW

GALVANIZED, 5” OD THREADED FLANGE

GALVANIZED,1 1/2”Ø,
SCHED 40, STEEL PIPE

PLAN VIEW

±5’-7 3/16”

5’-2”

±
6"

PIPE CAP - MCM PN
44605K108 OR
EQUIVALENT

EXISTING  WALLOF MOUNTING PLATE

1 1/4" Ø SCHED 40 STEEL PIPE

3/8"Ø S.S. MOUNTING ANCHOR BY INSTALLER.
-PROVIDE LAG OR MASONRY  ANCHOR
AS APPROPRIATE W/ WASHER
-PROVIDE W/ BOLT HEAD ONLY
-NO EXPOSED THREADS

2 1/2"

1” SCH 40 STEEL PIPE

1/4" STEEL PL WELDED TO
MOUNTING PL & STEEL PIPE

PAINT ENTIRE ASSEMBLY “MAP BLACK”
W/ MATTE FINISH

.090” ALUM. PANEL W/ DIGITAL PRINT

EXISTING 1”Ø S. S. TUBE

#12 X 1/2” LONG S.S. CAP SCREW
W/ LOCK WASHER, FLAT WASHER
& ACORN NUTBLOW-UP DETAIL

SIDE VIEW

THREADED-ROD MOUNT CLAMPING
HANGER (McM CARR: 3006T52)
AT 24” O.C.

CUTSHEET
Red Dog on Substrate

REQUIRES VARIANCE

D

Marlborough, MALocation:

Site ID: RC0622

08/25/2020Date:

AGI Rep:

AGI PM:

Drawn by:

S. Holmes

Scott Rogers

M. Folden

This document is the sole property of AGI, and all 
design, manufacturing, reproduction, use and sale 
rights regarding the same are expressly forbidden. It 
is submitted under a confidential relationship, for a 
special purpose, and the recipient, by accepting this 
document assumes custody and agrees that this 
document will not be copied or reproduced in whole 
or in part, nor its contents revealed in any manner or 
to any person except for the purpose for which it 
was tendered, nor any special features peculiar to 
this design be incorporated in other projects.

PAGE 14



OL-16 16" ±1'-10 9/16" ±3'-3 13/16" ±7 1/8" ±4'-4"

SIGN SIZE A B C D E

OL-22 22" 2'-4" ±4'-6 3/4" ±9 13/16" ±5'-11 1/2"

OL-18 18" 2'-0" ±3'-8 13/16" ±8" ±4'-10 1/2"

OL-20 20" 2'-2" ±4'-1 13/16" ±8 15/16" ±5'-5"

±8'-3

F

±11'-4 1/8"

±9'-3 3/8"

±10'-3 3/8"

11.22

SF

21.31

14.75

17.57

C

A

B

3"
3"

F

D E

"O
"

FRONT ELEVATION

1/8" WHITE IMPACT MODIFIED
ACRYLIC FACES

DISCONNECT SWITCH

ALUM. RACEWAY IS
PAINTED MAP ‘BLACK’

5" 2"

7"

6"

SIDE VIEW

1" BLACK JEWELITE

DISCONNECT SWITCH

ALUM. RETURNS
PREFINISHED ‘BLACK’

SUPPORT TUBES ARE PAINTED MAP ‘BLACK’

ALUM. RACEWAY IS PAINTED MAP ‘BLACK’

CUTSHEET
One Love 20” Canopy Letters

VARIANCE APPROVED 7/25 BY PLANNING BOARD

E

Marlborough, MALocation:

Site ID: RC0622

08/25/2020Date:

AGI Rep:

AGI PM:

Drawn by:

S. Holmes

Scott Rogers

M. Folden

This document is the sole property of AGI, and all 
design, manufacturing, reproduction, use and sale 
rights regarding the same are expressly forbidden. It 
is submitted under a confidential relationship, for a 
special purpose, and the recipient, by accepting this 
document assumes custody and agrees that this 
document will not be copied or reproduced in whole 
or in part, nor its contents revealed in any manner or 
to any person except for the purpose for which it 
was tendered, nor any special features peculiar to 
this design be incorporated in other projects.

PAGE 15

S. Holmes



SECTION

TOP OF WALL/TOP OF COVE LIGHT

BRAKE FORMED ALUM. COVE LIGHTING MOUNTING BRACKET

#8 S.S.H.H.SELF DRILLING SCREW,
-(6) PER SECTION
-BY INSTALLER IN FIELD

ILT-1X1-W30-BLK LED
-4 MODULES PER 1FT
-MECHANICALLY FASTENED TO MOUNTING BRACKET

WEATHER PROOF TRANSFORMER BOX
TO CONCEAL POWER SUPPLY

1/2” LIQUID TITE CONDUIT TO OWNER
PROVIDED POWER SUPPLY

DISCONNECT SWITCH

2” X 3/16” SPACER W/ 1/4”Ø HARDWARE AS REQD.

PLASTIC WALL BUSTER FOR LOW VOLTAGE WIRE PASS THRU

BRAKE FORMED ALUM. COVE LIGHTING COVER
CONT. BRAKE FORMED ALUM. SHIELD

RUN A BEAD OF BLACK SILICONE CAULK
ACROSS THE TOP OF COVE LIGHT COVER

MCM #92470A207 S.S. PHILIPS
HEAD OR EQUIVALENT

STRUCTURAL PLAN VIEW

.063” BRAKE FORMED ALUM. END CAP

BRAKE FORMED ALUM. SEAM COVER
PAINTED TO MATCH COVE LIGHT

#8 S.S.P.H. SHEET METAL SCREW, TYP.

(2) PIECE .063” BRAKE FORMED ALUM.
COVE LIGHTING CABINET

FABRICATED ALUM. CORNER PIECE

WALL BUSTER FOR
ELECTRICAL PASS THRU

LIQUID TITE CONDUIT TO OWNER
PROVIDED POWER SUPPLY

TRANSFORMER BOX

6”

O
F 

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

O
U

T

COVE LIGHT SECTION
(MAX 12’-0”)

COVE LIGHT SECTION
(MAX 12’-0”)

4”

1’-6 1/2”
(TYP. CORNER)

1’
-6

 1
/2

”
(T

Y
P.

 C
O

RN
ER

)

OF SEAM COVER

OF LED
TYP.

DISCONNECT SWITCH

LED

CUTSHEET
Cove Lighting ILT

Marlborough, MALocation:

Site ID: RC0622

08/25/2020Date:

AGI Rep:

AGI PM:

Drawn by:

S. Holmes

Scott Rogers

M. Folden

This document is the sole property of AGI, and all 
design, manufacturing, reproduction, use and sale 
rights regarding the same are expressly forbidden. It 
is submitted under a confidential relationship, for a 
special purpose, and the recipient, by accepting this 
document assumes custody and agrees that this 
document will not be copied or reproduced in whole 
or in part, nor its contents revealed in any manner or 
to any person except for the purpose for which it 
was tendered, nor any special features peculiar to 
this design be incorporated in other projects.

PAGE 16



SECTION VIEW @ LETTERS

±
7/

8”

1”

2”

1/4” FLAT CUT ALUM. LETTERS
DRILLED & TAPPED TO CHANNEL
W/ #6 P.H.S.S. SCREWS

EXISTING TILE WALL

.090” ROUTED-AND BRAKE
FORMED ALUM. Z. BRACKET
FASTENED TO WALL W/ #10
PLASTIC WALL ANCHORS

FRONT ELEVATION

±1’-8 9/16”±1’-8 9/16”

±
1’

-7
 1

/4
”

±
1’

-7
 1

/4
”

±
2 

5/
16

”

±
1’

-5
 1

3/
16

”
±

3 
7/

16
”

3’
-2

 7
/1

6”

6’
-6

” 
A

FF

OF ELECTRICAL OUT

O
F 

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

O
U

T

±3’-5 1/8”

FABRICATED ALUM. CHANNEL CABINET
PAINTED MAP ‘GLOSS WHITE’
ON FACE & RETURNS W/ ALUM. FACE
TO HAVE SURFACE APPLIED
DIGITAL PRINT W/ GLOSS OVERLAMINATE

EXISTING CERAMIC TILE WALL

ELECTRICAL OUT LOCATION

GRAPHICS ARE TRANSLUCENT WHITE
MOLDED SILICONE BACKED W/
#7328 WHITE POLY & VINYL

INTERIOR ELEVATION PLACEMENT
Scale: 1/8”=1’

CUTSHEET
Lemonade Sign

INTERIOR SIGN

Marlborough, MALocation:

Site ID: RC0622

08/25/2020Date:

AGI Rep:

AGI PM:

Drawn by:

S. Holmes

Scott Rogers

M. Folden

This document is the sole property of AGI, and all 
design, manufacturing, reproduction, use and sale 
rights regarding the same are expressly forbidden. It 
is submitted under a confidential relationship, for a 
special purpose, and the recipient, by accepting this 
document assumes custody and agrees that this 
document will not be copied or reproduced in whole 
or in part, nor its contents revealed in any manner or 
to any person except for the purpose for which it 
was tendered, nor any special features peculiar to 
this design be incorporated in other projects.

PAGE 17



DISCONNECT SWITCH

FABRICATED ALUM. CLADDING BASE COVER AND
ESCUTCHEON IS POWDER COATED
TIGER DRYLAC 039/80170 ‘BLACK’

GRADE

5'
-1

1 
1/

2"

1'
-9

 3
/4

"
4'

-1
 3

/4
"

3'
-9

 9
/1

6"
2 

7/
8"

1'
-6

 7
/8

"
2 

1/
8"

2 
1/

8"
6'-10 7/8"

2 1/8" 1'-6 3/8" 2 1/8"

7'-2 1/8"

6'-10 7/8"

1'-3 1/4"

6 7/8"

FABRICATED ALUM. CABINETS & SCREW
HEADS ARE POWDER COATED TIGER DRYLAC
039/80170 ‘BLACK’

PRINTED MENU BOARD TRANSLITE
(SUPPLIED BY RAISING CANES)

MENU DIVIDER BAR

DOOR LOCK

1'-10 9/16" 1 5/8" 2'-10 1/2" 1'-10 9/16"

2 1/8" 2'-6 1/4" 2 1/8"2 1/8"1'-6 3/8" 2 1/8"

5 1/2"

1 5/8"

5 3/4"

3"2 1/2"

28.63
Square Footage

CUTSHEET
Drive Thru Menu Board

NOT REGULATED BY SIGN CODE
REQUIRES BUILDING PERMIT

F

Marlborough, MALocation:

Site ID: RC0622

08/25/2020Date:

AGI Rep:

AGI PM:

Drawn by:

S. Holmes

Scott Rogers

M. Folden

This document is the sole property of AGI, and all 
design, manufacturing, reproduction, use and sale 
rights regarding the same are expressly forbidden. It 
is submitted under a confidential relationship, for a 
special purpose, and the recipient, by accepting this 
document assumes custody and agrees that this 
document will not be copied or reproduced in whole 
or in part, nor its contents revealed in any manner or 
to any person except for the purpose for which it 
was tendered, nor any special features peculiar to 
this design be incorporated in other projects.

PAGE 18



6”

MICROPHONE PERFORATIONS
ROUTED IN FACE

SPEAKER PERFORATIONS
ROUTED IN FACE

FABRICATED ALUM. CABINET IS
POWDER COATED TIGER DRYLAC
039/80170 ‘BLACK’

FRONT ELEVATION SIDE VIEW

6”1 1/8” 1 1/8”

3 
3/

8”
3 

3/
4”

11
 3

/8
”

5 
1/

2”
6”

2’
-6

”

3 3/4”

CUTSHEET
Speaker Post

G

Marlborough, MALocation:

Site ID: RC0622

08/25/2020Date:

AGI Rep:

AGI PM:

Drawn by:

S. Holmes

Scott Rogers

M. Folden

This document is the sole property of AGI, and all 
design, manufacturing, reproduction, use and sale 
rights regarding the same are expressly forbidden. It 
is submitted under a confidential relationship, for a 
special purpose, and the recipient, by accepting this 
document assumes custody and agrees that this 
document will not be copied or reproduced in whole 
or in part, nor its contents revealed in any manner or 
to any person except for the purpose for which it 
was tendered, nor any special features peculiar to 
this design be incorporated in other projects.

PAGE 19



SURROUNDING SITE PHOTOS

Marlborough, MALocation:

Site ID: RC0622

08/25/2020Date:

AGI Rep:

AGI PM:

Drawn by:

S. Holmes

Scott Rogers

M. Folden

This document is the sole property of AGI, and all 
design, manufacturing, reproduction, use and sale 
rights regarding the same are expressly forbidden. It 
is submitted under a confidential relationship, for a 
special purpose, and the recipient, by accepting this 
document assumes custody and agrees that this 
document will not be copied or reproduced in whole 
or in part, nor its contents revealed in any manner or 
to any person except for the purpose for which it 
was tendered, nor any special features peculiar to 
this design be incorporated in other projects.

PAGE 20



NO IMAGENO IMAGENO IMAGE

NO IMAGENO IMAGENO IMAGE

SURROUNDING SITE PHOTOS

Marlborough, MALocation:

Site ID: RC0622

08/25/2020Date:

AGI Rep:

AGI PM:

Drawn by:

S. Holmes

Scott Rogers

M. Folden

This document is the sole property of AGI, and all 
design, manufacturing, reproduction, use and sale 
rights regarding the same are expressly forbidden. It 
is submitted under a confidential relationship, for a 
special purpose, and the recipient, by accepting this 
document assumes custody and agrees that this 
document will not be copied or reproduced in whole 
or in part, nor its contents revealed in any manner or 
to any person except for the purpose for which it 
was tendered, nor any special features peculiar to 
this design be incorporated in other projects.

PAGE 21



 

 

PLANNING BOARD 

      Barbara L. Fenby, Chair 
      Philip Hodge 

Sean N. Fay 
George LaVenture 
Christopher Russ 

Matthew Elder 
William Fowler 

 
Katlyn Miller, Administrator 

 (508) 624-6910 x33200 
 kmiller@marlborough-ma.gov 

 
MEMO 
 
Date:  August 19, 2022 
 
To:  Record 
 
From:  Marlborough Planning Board 
 
Re:  Zoning Standards 
 

 
The Marlborough Planning Board uses the following criteria in evaluating proposed zoning 
changes: 
 

 Is the proposed change in keeping with the character of the neighborhood?  
 Does the proposed change impact the neighbors? 
 Does the proposed change benefit the City, or provide a use not permitted elsewhere?  
 Is the proposed change in keeping with the intent and purposes of the City’s zoning 

ordinances? 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Barbara L. Fenby 
Chairperson 
 
 

V|àç Éy `tÜÄuÉÜÉâz{ 
cÄtÇÇ|Çz UÉtÜw 

Administrative Offices 
135 Neil St.  

Marlborough, MA  01752 

kmiller
Typewritten Text
10A.i



 

 

PLANNING BOARD 

      Barbara L. Fenby, Chair 
      Philip Hodge 

Sean N. Fay 
George LaVenture 
Christopher Russ 

Matthew Elder 
William Fowler 

 
Katlyn Miller, Administrator 

 (508) 624-6910 x33200 
 kmiller@marlborough-ma.gov 

 

MEMO 
 
Date:  August 19, 2022 
 
To:  Record 
 
From:  Marlborough Planning Board 
 
Re:  Waiver Standards  
 

 
The Marlborough Planning Board uses the following criteria when evaluating Planning Board 
Regulation waiver requests: 
 

 Has the Applicant and Development Team demonstrated that construction of the project in 
full compliance with the regulations is possible (with no waivers)? 

 Has the Board received sufficient input from the Applicant, Development Team and 
Public regarding the nature and purpose of the request? 

 Has the Board received favorable guidance from the City Engineer, along with a favorable 
recommendation from Code Enforcement officer if needed? 

 Has the Board determined that approval of the requested waivers is in the best interest of 
the Public, and is consistent with the intent and purpose of the subdivision Control Law 
and The Planning Boards Rules and Regulations? 

 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Barbara L. Fenby 
Chairperson 
 
 

V|àç Éy `tÜÄuÉÜÉâz{ 
cÄtÇÇ|Çz UÉtÜw 

Administrative Offices 
135 Neil St.  

Marlborough, MA  01752 

kmiller
Typewritten Text
10A.ii


	0 - 8-22-22 Agenda
	1A - 7-25-22 - Planning Board Meeting Minutes
	7-25-22 - Planning Board Meeting Minutes.pdf
	7-25-22 - Planning Board Meeting Minutes.pdf
	7A.ii - Colchester Dr - Arborist Letter.pdf
	7A.iii - Colchester Dr - Response to Engineering Review.pdf
	0 Stevens Street - Engineering Review Key Sheet

	8A.ii & iii - Correspondence from M. Brangwynne, Denial Letter & Brand Book.pdf
	140501 Plan Submission Rider Letter.pdf


	3A - 34 Stevens Street Form A
	34 Stevens FORM A.pdf
	20220819102844130.pdf

	3A - 34 Stevens, Plan of Land
	5A - 342 Sudbury Street Update
	6A.i - 547 Stow Rd Engineering Review
	6A.ii - 547 Stow Rd Concept Plans
	7A.i - Commonwealth Heights Vote 2020
	7B.i - Pettes Drive - Legal Determination
	7B.ii - Pettes Drive - Engineering Review
	7B.iii - Colchester Dr - Pettes Dr - Revised Plans 7-21-22
	Sheets and Views
	1

	Sheets and Views
	Assessors

	Sheets and Views
	SDP

	Sheets and Views
	SDP

	Sheets and Views
	GRADING

	Sheets and Views
	PROFILE

	Sheets and Views
	GRADING

	Sheets and Views
	GRADING

	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 1

	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 2

	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 3

	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 4

	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 5


	8A.i - Correspondence from Michael Brangwynne
	8A.ii - Brand Book 7-28-22
	10A.i - Zoning Standards
	10A.ii - Waiver Standards



